PAGE  
51

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008

(Time Noted – 7:00 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision this evening on all applications; however, the Board has up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would also ask that when anyone is speaking if they would speak directly into the microphone because this is being recorded. And I'd also like to mention that the Members of the Board do make site visits to all of the properties and have visited all of the properties on tonight's agenda. If anyone has a cell phone please turn it off so that we will not be interrupted.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

    



(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:01:PM) 


EDWARD BIAGINI


CORNER OF RIVER RD & OAK ST, NBGH






(9-3-56) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot depth, front yard south setback, front yard/north setback, building height and lot surface coverage to build a new single-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: If anyone is here tonight concerning the Edward Biagini item on the agenda we will not be hearing that tonight. I have a letter; please remove my item (Lot on corner of River Rd & Oak St) from the agenda of this month's ZBA meeting that is being held, Tuesday, November 25th. We had a joint site inspection with the Orange County Health Department 2 weeks ago, and we are just waiting for a decision from them regarding the sewage disposal system for the lot. The ZBA requested that I have this decision before I appear before them again. Please place my item on the agenda for the December ZBA meeting being held on December 23rd. Thank you. Edward Biagini

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.
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ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:02 PM) 



DANNY HAYDEN



244 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVENUE, NBGH







(5-1-17) RR ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowable height to build a 

24' x 30' x 23' detached garage. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our first item on the agenda this evening Danny Hayden.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 12th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 14th. The applicant sent out twenty-one registered letters and nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Chairperson Cardone: Please identify yourself. You may begin.

Mr. Hayden: My name is Danny Hayden. I'm requesting a 24' x 30' two-car garage with storage above it; we're on 244 Mountain View Avenue, Wallkill, NY.

Chairperson Cardone: And what is the reason that you need that height?

Mr. Hayden: Well, I'd like to put a storage area above it.

Chairperson Cardone: You are not planning on using it for a living quarters are you?

Mr. Hayden: No, I'm not.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: Are you going to have water, electric in it?

Mr. Hayden: It's going to have electric downstairs for lights and such and lights upstairs as well. No water.

Ms. Eaton: Will that shed remain on your property?

Mr. Hayden: No. 

Ms. Drake: You also have two unregistered cars, is that about where the garage is going to go where those cars and the shed are?

Mr. Hayden: It will be right at the edge of the driveway, so it would be...the front of the garage would be right in line with the front of the house and then it should be right on the outskirts of the driveway. So it will fit right in there.

Ms. Drake: So the shed and the unregistered cars will be removed then?

Mr. Hayden: Yeah, the shed will be, yes.

Ms. Eaton: Will it be sided to match your house?

Mr. Hayden: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyway that height could be decreased?

Mr. Hayden: Not and have the storage that I would like to have. It should be approximately the same level as the house.

Mr. Manley: What is the height of your house currently?

Mr. Hayden: I believe it's 22 feet. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a diagram of what you intend to build over the top of the garage? Because I don't have anything in my packet, does anyone else?

Mr. Hayden: It's just going to be an open room.

Mr. Hughes: That's 13 feet tall?

Mr. Hayden: No, it would be 8-foot tall in the room.

Mr. Hughes: Then I have some wrong numbers here. You're saying that the total height of the building is 23 feet. 

Mr. Hayden: Right.

Mr. Hughes: A single floor is 8 feet tall and then the garage.

Mr. Hayden: The garage would be 9 feet tall.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Hayden: And then it will have 8-foot ceilings on the second and then because of the pitch of the roof is what brings it up the rest.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, so you are making a second story completely before you put the roof on it?

Mr. Hayden: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, I don't know that we can do that. That wasn't what was described in the packet and with no diagram it was hard to imagine. You are actually putting a two-story building up?

Mr. Hayden: Yes, it was in the drawings just like that.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a copy of your drawings. I don't have a diagram whatsoever in my packet. Did anyone get a diagram on this?

Mr. McKelvey: No.

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Hayden: I had to hand it in when I went to get the Building Permit.

Mr. Hughes: I wasn't aware there was a second floor on this thing, this is…

(Ms. Gennarelli approached with the plans from Building Permit Application)

Ms. Drake: What types of items are you going to be storing in there that you can't store them someplace else? 

Mr. Hayden: The stuff I have, I don't really want to keep too much nice stuff that we have in the basement because it gets damp down there and such. I mean just, I don't know, just stuff, Christmas stuff, all that stuff. There's not a lot of storage in our house. I mean the house is a good size but there's not a lot of storage area for other items.

Ms. Drake: When was the house built?

Mr. Hayden: '87.

Ms. Eaton: Is there a basement in the house?

Mr. Hayden: Yes. 

Mr. Manley: How many acres is the current lot that you're on?

Mr. Hayden: Just over one acre.

Mr. Hughes: This is detached, right? 

Mr. Hayden: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: This isn't up against the house?

Mr. Hayden: No, no, no.   

Mr. Hughes: I don't know how you can do that even.  

Mr. Donovan: Well…

Mr. Hughes: Detached.

Mr. Donovan: Detached garage.

Mr. Hughes: Well two stories above the height?

Mr. Donovan: Well that's why he's here because…

Mr. Maher: What's the distance from the house itself?

Mr. Hayden: There's the deck there that's like 5-feet and it'll be 10-feet off the deck.

Mr. Maher: So a total of 15 foot from the house basically?

Mr. Hayden: Yes, because I going to have to keep on, like the driveway so it didn't go way out or…

Mr. McKelvey: It's 10-feet from the deck.

Mr. Maher: Right, so 15-feet total basically.

Chairperson Cardone: It does seem excessive to me.

Mr. McKelvey: Very excessive.

Mr. Manley: Now this is, Mr. Canfield this is an RR zone, which based on RR zoned isn't the zoning two-acre and this might have been grandfathered at one point, or…? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, it is an RR zone. However the RR zone bearing on accessory structure.

Mr. Manley: Just on the single-family residence?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. Lot size is two-acre minimum.

Mr. Manley: So when this home was built the RR did not extend that far or was not included because its two-acre zoning in RR right?

Mr. Canfield: That I'm not certain when the RR zone was created. If the house was built in '87 I'm not sure. If my memory serves me it was around '91, I think but it could be researched and checked.

Mr. Donovan: But in any event the issue is the…

Mr. Manley: The accessory structure would not be protected by the…

Mr. Donovan: …the accessory structure exceeds the permitted height.

Ms. Drake: Is there anyway that you would consider the second floor not to be a full 8-foot high before you start going up to peak?

Mr. Hayden: I mean, yes, if that's what I have to do but ideally this what I would like to do.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions, any questions or comments from the Board on that?

Mr. Hughes: So you're looking for a total of 8-feet over above what you're allowed for your maximum at 23?

Mr. Hayden: The maximum I believe is 15, correct? 

Mr. Maher: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: That's correct.

Mr. Donovan: Correct. He is looking for 8 feet more. 

Mr. Maher: Up to 23.

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: That's a whole floor so if like they suggest, you do that and drop the top floor down where you put your 8-feet inside the roofline then you can make 15-feet and still have your second floor.

Mr. Hayden: Right but then how big an…I got to figure out how big of an area that is.

Mr. Hughes: If you build the wall on the outside to your shoulder and do a 45, 30 gambrel you can lean up against the wall and it won't touch your head.

Mr. Donovan: Well it won't touch my head but maybe if somebody is taller it might touch their head.

Mr. Hughes: Well no, even a 6-foot person it won't touch their head because you're 6-foot wall starts up on the angle so you do your gambrel with two angles and you can get the same amount of storage in 8-feet less. 

Mr. Hayden: So it would be a 6-foot wall from the end of the…

Mr. Hughes: Here, just like that (showing a drawing) bottom space is 8-feet, second space is 6-feet and you put your roof over it and you have your second floor and you have your roof and you're under your limit and you don't even need to be here.

Mr. Hayden: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Would you like that? (The drawing)

Mr. Hayden: No, it's O.K.

Mr. Hughes: To me that's way over for the sake of a second floor.

Mr. Maher: I guess the question really is, we try and minimize the variance that's needed obviously to the minimum that you would need to do what you want to do there. Another option for you too is obviously is drop your front back wall down a little bit to gain a…loose a foot or two foot or so of wall height there and change to a…more or less a cathedral truss where you could actually get the headroom there consistently throughout and have a actually a higher headroom than a wall room and still have the same pitch of the ceiling or of the roof to carry along with the existing house there and you'll be able to drop down at least 2 feet there obviously minimizing your variance needed.

Mr. Hayden: And so…

Mr. Maher: An option for you again.

Mr. Hayden: Right but that still, that won't keep it under 15 feet though will it?

Mr. Maher: No, but the point is, I think the Board is trying to explain that they want to minimize the variance needed, you know, if it was a smaller variance than 8 feet and an actual floor above it that may…

Mr. Hayden: Well how much more are you looking for?

Mr. Maher: It's not a question of…

Mr. Donovan: Well, obviously the Board's obligation, obviously or the Board's role is to rule the application before it. Now what are the five factors to consider, one of those factors is the substantial nature of the variance. Now you're looking at a variance that is 53-½ % over what the Code requires so the Board is going to have some questions that you are hearing this evening about granting the variance to that degree.

Mr. Hayden: Right.

Mr. Donovan: So you're hearing some suggestions that perhaps you may want to go back to the drawing board because if this is the detached garage you want to stick with, you know, I don't get a vote but these seven people do and you may not have the votes to get your variance.

Mr. Hayden: Right.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. our job is not to design it for you but to give that kind of input so you know kind of what direction we're heading in.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public?  Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing or suggestion that we keep it open?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll would suggest that we keep it open until we make a decision on what he is going to do with the height.

Mr. Donovan: Well, is it? Let's ask the applicant.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Do you wish, would you be willing to go back to the drawing board or do you want a vote up or down on this application? 

Mr. Hayden: I guess I don't have much of a choice because…

Mr. Donovan: No, you do. You have a choice. I think you can have a feeling in what direction it's headed but you do have a choice.

Mr. Hayden: Right, I now understand but, I mean I guess I'm going to have to go back to the drawing board because, you know, this is something, you know, I want so I guess that's what I have to do go back to the drawing board. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Hayden: So where does that leave me? When do I come back? What do I do from here?

Mr. Donovan: Well the Board is kind of doing you a favor by keeping the Public Hearing open. I think that's also the direction that you're heading in until December so if you have something you need to submit whatever… Betty what is the deadline to have stuff in?

Ms. Gennarelli: Well he would need to get it by about a week before, Grace? Would that be enough time?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, because we have to have time to go over it.

Ms. Gennarelli: About a week as soon as you can get something in.

Mr. Donovan: And what's our meeting, the 23rd?

Mr. McKelvey: 23rd.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes the 23rd.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: Tuesday the 23rd.

Mr. Hayden: So come back then and see you again and come in the 23rd.

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to bring it into the Building Department. Is that correct, Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to submit some new plans to the Building Department and have them go over it.

Mr. Hayden: All right, that's O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: And as soon as possible so they can give me the answer.

Ms. Hayden: All right.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we keep the hearing open.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes
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 (Time Noted – 7:17 PM)

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:17 PM) 



DUANE JOHNSON 



47 SLOANE ROAD, NBGH







(27-5-2) R-3 ZONE

Re-hearing of application for a Home Occupation Special Use Permit to maintain a property maintenance business from his residence.    

Chairperson Cardone: Our next application is a re-hearing of Duane Johnson, 47 Sloane Road.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 12th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 14th. There were thirty-two registered letters sent out, twenty-three were returned and seven were undeliverable. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Mr. Donovan: On the Board's motion this is a re-hearing for a…we call this a Special Use Permit or a…?

Ms. Gennarelli: Home Occupation.

Mr. Donovan: But there was previously allowed by this Board several years and I think Mr. Sculley is present…

Mr. Sculley: I am.

Mr. Donovan: …to make a brief presentation on behalf of the Town.

Mr. Sculley: I am. 

Chairperson Cardone: Either one, you can use that mic.

Mr. Sculley: Thank you Chair, Members of the Board. My name is Jeffrey Sculley, I am an attorney for the Town of Newburgh and I just wanted to briefly outline the Town's position that it is our belief that there has been inconsistencies between the conditions set forth in your Special Use Permit granted by March 31st, I believe, 2004 Decision and Resolution in the operation of Mr. Johnson's home occupation. The Special Use Permit Decision and Resolution provided that Mr. Johnson's business would operate between the hours of 8AM and 5PM, that no employees would be present on the property and that no business operations would be conducted on site and that he needed the premises merely to park three of his business trucks. Based on reports made to the Town we have reason to believe contrary to this testimony Mr. Johnson has consistently operated his business before and after the hours of 8 and 5pm, that employees have been present on site, that he has parked more than three vehicles including numbers vehicles, a boom truck, trailers, lawnmowers, wood chippers and other large pieces of equipment on the property and that Mr. Johnson's employees entering and leaving the premises throughout the day and that business operations including the repair, the maintenance and cleaning of vehicles and equipment associated with Mr. Johnson's business has occurred on the property and so that's the reason why we had requested the Board to on it's own motion open this up for a re-hearing and we believe that the conditions that Mr. Johnson testified to supporting the initial application are not now being adhered to and have not been throughout the lifespan of the Special Use Permit. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Any comments from the Board? 

Mr. Manley: Just one, Mr. Sculley, you mentioned in your testimony to this Board that there's numerous operations that are taking place outside of the scope of the variance that had been granted initially by this Board. Certainly I was not sitting on this Board at that time but are you prepared or are you…do you have information or any documentation that backs up the allegations that you indicated are the case.

Mr. Sculley: Well I have not prepared with this testimony, my purpose here just merely to present the Town's position. I do believe pursuant to the Public Notice there are a number of residents present here today who if it was the Board's pleasure might wish to give testimony. I should emphasize I have no personal knowledge, I am not a witness so and I shouldn't like that my statement to be taken as testimony, its not. I'm merely presenting the Town's position for the Board but then again I do believe there are residents here who are prepared to give testimony if the Board would wish it tonight. 

Mr. Manley: Thank you.

Mr. Sculley: You're welcome. 

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield, do you have anything to add as far as…? 

Mr. Canfield: I have nothing at this time.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Please state your name and address.

Mrs. Fisher: Mrs. Cardone, Members of the Board, my name is Ann Fisher. My husband and I reside on Sloane Road directly across the street from Four Seasons Tree Service in a residential area, strictly residential. Thank you for this opportunity to be heard. My original Notice pertaining to the application pertaining to the applicant's commercial business arrived and was postmarked two days after the meeting. The meeting was June 24, I believe, mine was June 26, two days after. I have a copy. The meeting was June the 24, the 22, my notice was June 24. Sorry. Mrs. Cardone with your permission and the Board's permission can I just give a few pictures out to the audience so they know what I am speaking about?

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyway you can post them up on the Board there?

Mrs. Fisher: Hopefully. Thank you Mrs. Cardone. Four Seasons Tree Service…

Ms. Drake: There is microphone right there.

Mrs. Fisher: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: You can take it right off of the stand.

Mrs. Fisher: (Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: You have to speak into the mic.

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to speak into the microphone, please.

Mrs. Fisher: I can't do both. O.K. got it now I can.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: We can see them. If they are on the board we can see them.

Mrs. Fisher: Sure. (Mrs. Fisher showed photographs to Board and the public) This is Four Seasons' 75 ft. commercial bucket truck. When I first heard the word bucket truck I challenged it and said what is a bucket truck or a boom truck? If it’s a boom truck with a 75 ft bucket that has been repaired in their yard, in the yard across the street from me by a commercial welding service hired. This is Central Hudson's boom truck. Mrs. Fisher was down here taking the picture and talking to the men. Their bucket truck is 55 ft. 

Mr. McKelvey: You've got to speak directly into that mic.

Mrs. Fisher: 55 ft bucket. Mr. Johnson's 75 ft. bucket truck, commercial bucket truck, residential area. Four Seasons advertised 24 hr emergency service. Four Seasons' dump truck. Four Seasons' chipper/shredder, Four Seasons' commercial lawnmower, Four Seasons' dual axle trailer. If I am saying it right, dual axle, my husband knows, dual axle, double something. Three commercial vehicles parked on Four Seasons' property in a residential area, small child riding bike. The rest of the equipment stays in back of these trucks. There is a…Mr. Canfield you would know…there's a very large shed up in the back of Johnson's property. It's an open air shed. Most of the equipment is stored there not the trucks...

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you just hold the microphone a little bit closer, please. Thank you.

Mrs. Fisher: the trucks…

Mr. Donovan: And Maam, that's not so we can hear you, everything is recorded that's why it needs to go into the microphone it goes into the tape.

Mrs. Fisher: Oh, O.K.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.? Thanks.

Mrs. Fisher: Thank you Mr. Donovan, thank you.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mrs. Fisher: This is not easy. There is a stump grinder. There are two chipper/shredders. There are weed-whackers. There are all sorts of tree trimming equipment. There is soldering in the garage, welding in the garage. There is soldering that sparks are flying in the driveway, on the driveway. This is my driveway with trucks blocking it. This is a chipper/shredder, commercial. My daughter calls it a woodchuck chipper/shredder because she sees it on the side of the road all the time. We have to wait to get in and out of our property at times. Trucks are backed up. Buses are held up. They come down the street. They pull this way…

Chairperson Cardone: Speak right into mic. I know it's difficult but try to keep the microphone next to you.

Mrs. Fisher: I'm sorry. Both directions, they even pull across the driveway, across the road, I'm sorry. Sloane Road. Hazardous? My mailbox is on the other side of the street. We have to kind of way it. Now Bud should we get the mail now? No you get the mail. No we'll take the car to get the mail. I'm not going out with those trucks. Those are the cases of equipment. Mr. Johnson also does log hauling. He brings logs home. He stores them on his property. Apparently, I can't be 100% sure, although I was told Mr. Johnson sells wood to a local service station area. Lisa has a few pictures if she could just pass them around? Can this go back with me? (the microphone)

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Sure.

Mrs. Fisher: Do you want those or you can see them?

Chairperson Cardone: We can see them from here, that's fine. Do you have any further comments or do you want someone else to…? 

Mrs. Fisher: No, thank you very much. We were shocked when we learned a Special Permit for a Home Occupation had been given. As I was the one that filed a complaint, it was five years ago, that's five years (inaudible). I wasn't familiar with the Town Code. The nightmare had begun.  We trudged forward spending hours numerous reading the Codebook assuming our rights in a residential area were in jeopardy. Now we know they are. First we went to the Code Compliance Department and it was suggested by a clerk in the department I would keep notes. I did. May I? (Approaching). 

Chairperson Cardone: I think we have copies. I'm not sure if they are the same ones.

Mrs. Fisher: You have copies of the affidavit. I have copies of five years of my life. (Ms. Gennarelli approached with the mic for Mrs. Fisher) I am sorry. I have copies of the advertisements in phonebook. I have copies of the advertisement on the Internet. You are more than welcome to review my notes but Mr. Sculley has the affidavits. I have copies of the affidavits. They're more concise but they're detailed. When I went to Code, Mr. Canfield said he couldn't help and his department couldn't help. His staff has been most kind. We stopped by various Town departments, talked to many lawyers, Town Supervisors, different Town Code Departments and we moved on to the Town of Newburgh Supervisor, our present day Supervisor. Mr. Booth's door is always open. We moved on to the Town Board meetings and met others with similar problems. I was most pleased one day to receive a call from Mr. Jeffrey Sculley, Town attorney and you know the rest of the story. Visualize if you will your residential country home. The home you grew up in and the impact that a commercial tree removal business with a 75 ft. bucket truck. Add numerous trucks that I mentioned before, pictures we took, to that. Oh, I forgot the bobcat. Oh and the trucks he brings home when he cleans out junk, quite a business in a quiet residential area. Just please remember it can happen to you. It can happen to any of you. It's happening to us. On Sloane Road, a residential area. Sorry. My narrow road is hazardous. I mentioned that. The noise and pollution we endure would shock you. No more can we sit outside and enjoy our front yard without checking to see if private commercial maintenance trucks are repaired, even on Sundays. My daughter has had us to her home numerous times just so we can get out and enjoy a little bit of the day. A negative impact on our lives? I would say so. The Code was written to the Town's residents and zoning exists for the health and welfare of the community. Whatever applicant is before you please remember, a tree removal business in a residential area is illegal. A Home Occupation is within the home. Did you ever see a bucket truck inside a house, in the living room? This was…a Home Occupation is in the home, it was concluded in a recent court case. It was in court, in accordance with the New York State Code and Newburgh Town Code. Mr. Sculley, you prosecuted that case, you won that case. I spoke to the previous Zoning Board attorney after the Decision and Resolution. We didn't have the pleasure, Mr. Donovan, at the time…the application was in 2004. I showed her the pictures. She was horrified and said it was too bad I wasn't at the meeting. If I had been there Mrs. Cardone, would you still have granted permission for the applicant to operate and park his diesel trucks in a residential area? His 75 ft. bucket truck? We met with an appointed mediator. Mr. Johnson was too busy that day to meet but we sat with the mediator and watched the men working and listened to the noise from the picture window in my home. The mediation did not work. The applicant gave nothing and took more privileges. Follow the pattern here. March of '02, complaint to Code Compliance, not from us maybe the neighbors, two have moved. Code Compliances suggested a Special Use Permit. I have the paper. A Home Occupation is within the home. This is in the yard. Variance granted. Now next comes a complaint from a neighbor, there is a shed the applicant built and was partially on the neighbor's property. That was resolved after attorney intervention. I watched the shed being built and wondered about the size of the shed? I never complained but it's big enough for three vehicles. I wanted to mention again and I'm sure Mrs. Johnson will understand this; a Home Occupation is within the home. Mrs. Johnson's Mary Kay Cosmetic business advertised on the Internet is in the home. Although she still needs a variance according to Town Code. That will probably be next on your agenda. I haven't yet complained about the delivery trucks even though they are in addition to this horrific business. There's a pattern. First a complaint about the applicant using the home as a lawn service, then there is a complaint about the shed. And this is our complaint. But there is a pattern. The value of our home has depreciated $25 to $50 thousand dollars because of this business. That's three different realtors that I've spoke to. Add that to the economic crisis and we should be able to apply for a bailout we're told. But today we're going for a bailout. I believe out of all the numerous question you asked the applicant maybe one was testified to accurately and truthfully and you have that because I do too. He does use a telephone. That's the only thing that I could say that he answered to accurately and truthfully. I am a bit surprised no one asked about pesticides. I believe there is a rule of checking with the DEC, even about fumes idling and oil spillage. I can go on forever and I thank my neighbors, my friends for listening to us. We ask that you uphold the New York State Code and the Town of Newburgh Code and rescind permission to operate a commercial tree-removal lawn maintenance business, snow plowing in a residential area or please don't any Special Permits they don't adhere to Code. You're more than welcome to see any of my files. You're more than welcome to see of the pictures we have but they are saved for court. Mr. Sculley's pictures, here's mine, Sculley's, Internet copies, copies of the affidavits, Mrs. Cardone…

Chairperson Cardone: I have that.

Mrs. Fisher: You have this? I was shocked.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I know this.

Mrs. Fisher: I wondered why my friends didn't want to bring their children over. I also spoke to the New York State Code Compliance Department to incidentally to a Mrs. Fisher…Mr. Canfield you might have her phone number…the information she gave me about Home Occupation, the information she gave about Special Permits, not all. You might want to speak to her, she could be wrong. I thank you so much for your time…

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mrs. Fisher: …and your patience with me.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have anyone else who would like to comment? This lady right here, there is a microphone right in back of you and next the gentleman in the back. Would you identify yourself please and your address.

Ms. Garzetta: Yes, Mrs. Cardone and Members of the Board, my name is Lisa Garzetta, I live on 16 Goldfinch Drive in Salt Point. Ann and Bud Fisher are my mom and dad and they've lived in their home for many years. They've lived in the Town of Newburgh forever. It was my grandparents' home and it's directly across from Four Seasons business. And this is sad to see my mom do this tonight. This is sad. I have witnessed various men working on the premises. Some seem to be steady employees and some appear to be there short term. In other words, there are various people coming and going all hours of the day, seven days a week. I have seen the applicant utilize three different welding services on his property. This and other activity has occurred even on Sundays. I have seen and heard the noise and the sparks from the business being conducted in the driveway. Solder was evident on top of my parent's mailbox from sparks that flew. This close proximity to diesel equipment, gas cans, homes and people as we all know could turn into a very major catastrophe. On the date of March 29th, 2007 I came early to visit my parents with a surprise breakfast. It was their anniversary. I remember the date. I had to wait in a line to get into the driveway as Four Seasons' trucks were obstructing it. When I visit now, at this late date I still see local traffic being held up as I was at that date. The important part, what assurance can you give to me and any other resident on Sloane Road that they….that any and all Emergency vehicles will never lose valuable time, not one second by being delayed by a commercial business located in this residential area? My parents are not kids, they're in their 70's and 80's and I love them dearly and as I said, this is a said state that they have to live with. Not only do they put up with all this but now they also put up with verbal abuse, this is sad.

Chairperson Cardone: Please speak into the microphone.

Ms. Garzetta: I said, they put up with verbal abuse and this is sad, this is sad, they are not kids. Where will this stop? Mrs. Cardone and Members of the Board because of your knowledge of the Code, I thank you in advance for making the lawful and the only right decision in this case and that's to insure that this business will be relocated to a properly zoned commercial location and that my parents' quality of life will be restored. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: I believe there was…

Mr. Rader: My name is Paul Rader and I live on 14 Francis Street, directly next to Ann and Bud Fisher and cattycorner to the Johnsons and what I'm hearing here is just not true. I'm sorry, you know, when I hear stories…

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me, everyone will have a chance to talk but when other people are talking the rest of the public has to be quiet so we can hear. Thank you. 

Mr. Rader: It's made to sound like Sloane Road is the LI Expressway it just is not that way. Sundays we can sit our front yard, we hear the sound of children laughing. We see children playing out in the street and there is never a problem. So where all this comes in with the blockage and that we don't know. During the past five years, what I have seen is the picture taking, the note taking, binoculars, where does evidence stop, harassment begin, O.K.? I'm amazed and appalled that this Board has let this drag out as long as it has. What does one person have the right to harass, invade ones privacy and interrupt their lives? The Johnsons are a hardworking family, good neighbors and have done everything in their power to comply with this Town Board. How can they continue to meet the bar when every time they turn around the bar has been raised? It needs to stop. If one person can stop this process to have the Johnsons move their equipment and shut down their business from operating out of their home it should take one person to stop it. I stand in front of you. If this Board deems it to revoke the application, then shame on you. Thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Yes, the lady back there. Please identify yourself. 

Ms. Denisi: My name is Pamela Denisi. I live at 44 Sloane Road with my husband, Vincent. We're cattycorner to the Johnsons driveway as well, two houses down from the Fishers. We love our neighborhood. We love most of our neighbors. We've never had a problem. We too listen to children laughing, children riding their bicycle; we sit on our front lawn. We have blocked the road with different parties we've had. People parking on one side or the other, we've never had complaints about it. We all enjoy our neighbors and we all get along well and there's never, ever been a problem or an incident of loud noises or anything that I've heard tonight. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. The gentleman right…this gentleman first.

Mr. Fisher: Hi, my name is Tim Fisher, excuse me, my name is Tim Fisher and I live at 49 Sloane Road, adjacent to Duane and his family. I live there with my wife and four month old daughter. We've been there for four years now; I've never had a problem with Duane or his family or the equipment he has parked there. His trucks are parked about 100 feet from my front door and it's never had an issue, never noise issue at all. My last six months I've worked from home during the day there's never been an issue with noise, the trucks have never bother us and if Duane's property is anything I would consider it a neighborhood playground. All of the kids from the neighborhood go to their property; they play with their kids. It's nothing but friendly. Like I said, I have a four-month-old daughter. Where Duane has his equipment that part of my property, I'm looking to build a playground for my daughter; also we're going to put in a patio so to think that these trucks affect my property is definitely not true. I've never had any issue with his trucks blocking my driveway. Also I'm an environmental consultant and I wouldn't consider anything that occurs on Duane's property, in my professional opinion, is something that would affect the environment in an adverse way. That's the only thing I have to say.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. I also have a letter here from a Kenneth J. and Gail J. Flinn at 18 Echo Lane; I'm unable to attend the meeting of the Zoning Board but would like to speak in favor of Mr. Johnson's application. Mr. Johnson is one of the hardest working people I know and a true asset to our area. Both he and Mrs. Johnson are raising their family to carry on this tradition. It would seem that the only person that chooses to degrade Mr. and Mrs. Johnson have had problems with other neighbors including myself. It must be noted that any and all Mr. Johnson's equipment is hidden from view so as not to detract from the beauty of the area. Mr. and Mrs. Johnson have taken a home from one that was going downhill and transformed it into a showplace that anyone would be proud to own. It is in this light that I would request that Mr. Johnson's application be approved. Signed, Kenneth J. and Gail J. Flinn at 18 Echo Lane. And I believe there is another gentleman that would like to speak.

Mr. Sottile: Good evening, Ed Sottile, 30 Waring Road, Newburgh, NY. I'll just say that I had a similar situation I'm sure some of you remember me and it is bothersome when you're right across the street or right next door to that business going on, yeah it might not affect the one across the street or the neighbor on the other side but it definitely effects the person living at the adjacent property. O.K.? And as far as this guy being a hardworking guy, you know what? I'm a hardworking guy. We're all hardworking people. We don't have a construction business going out of our homes. O.K.? And we're not trying to prevent this guy from having his business but you know what? We've all got rules to follow in this world. He's got follow them just like everybody else. Find a place where you can setup your business in a garage like other people do and run your business out of that garage. A residential place is not a place to do it. Your telling me that this guy doesn't bother anybody and the trucks are out of site? I'm looking at these pictures. How can you even say that and think that that's true when you're looking at that?

Chairperson Cardone: I have to correct you. I'm not saying that. I'm reading a letter.

Mr. Sottile: Yes, I'm talking about the letter. But you know what? If you look at what you have here for your General Code, just by looking at those pictures you're breaking every one of them. So here we're breaking the law and we want to make right by keeping on breaking it or changing it to fit the situation that we're in. And, that's part of the problems that we have going on today. Why don't we follow the rules that we've got in place instead of trying to change them all the time? You know we all got a bar to raise and I appreciate your professional opinion but it doesn't mean a thing. The only thing that matters here is what she is being put through. And, as retired people…excuse me do want to talk? I'll stop so you can talk.

Mr. McKelvey: No, no.

Mr. Sottile: O.K. but as retired citizens, you know, of this area, they've lived their lives, they've got some time they want to spend, they want to try, they have the right to do that. O.K.? If this was in my front yard I'd be standing here screaming too. Yeah, it might not bother him, it might bother this guy, she is the only one that matters because it's next to her house. It changes the value of her house. O.K.?  And everybody else on the street, it changes the value. Of course nobody will realize that until they go to sell it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Yes.

Ms. Bell: My name is Gladys Bell and I live on Dogwood Hills. I've driven on Sloane Road and I've seen what Ann Fisher and her husband have been facing and I'm just going to speak generally. I wouldn't want it on our street. Where is the pride? That's what I keep asking. Where is the pride in the Town of Newburgh? We have this beautiful area, we have the river, we have everything. There are commercial places and I admire Mr. Johnson, it's so true what they are saying about what a hard worker he is. Everybody here that's paying taxes is a hard worker and I believe, just like my business is in a space where it belongs, everybody else's business should be in a space where it belongs and people should have a fine lifestyle and live on Sloane Road or wherever it is and not have to put up with the trucks that I saw there today and I think it's a disgrace and I think anybody that votes for something like this really has not driven on Sloane Road. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Lubrano: I don't have anything scripted. I didn't write anything down…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me.

Chairperson Cardone: Could you identify yourself first?

Mr. Lubrano: Yes, my name is Frank Lubrano I live on Mark Avenue. I've known the Johnsons for many, many years. My children played at their house. There is nothing unsafe there. Please neighbors don't hold this against me, but I think they have other things to do. I've been past there a thousand times there's never any cars blocking, trucks blocking the road and we know a 75ft boom truck is not 75 ft. It's 75 ft when it's opened. It's not opened at their house. What is it 40 ft? Everything is parked neatly on the side his house. He's got trees blocking the way. You know, it's unbelievable and this gentleman said about rules. He knows that rules change. Government changes, rules do change.

Mr. Sottile: Then change the rules don't…

Mr. Lubrano: Excuse me, I'm talking to them not to you.

Chairperson Cardone:  Excuse me, as I stated before we can only hear one person at a time and all remarks have to be addressed to the Board. 

Mr. Lubrano: O.K. Rules do change. You know, this man is just trying to make a living. He really is. He is a good hard workingman. I don't understand where this all comes from. I just don't understand it. And, please neighbors don't hold it against me. I just, I'm standing up for him. I think he's in the right.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Lubrano: Thank you.

Ms. Sottile: Janet Sottile, Waring Road. 

Chairperson Cardone: What is the address again?

Ms. Sottile: 30 Waring Road and I know that you all remember from about a year and a half ago we had the sunroom company next door to us, on that lot next door. And you all voted and said O.K. they cannot run a business in a residential area. So I just want you to go back and think about what they're going through. The same thing we went through, the trucks, the guys, the urinating outside, the whole thing that we went through and how you all, thankfully, voted that they had to get out of there. So now they're going through the same thing and its lasted a lot longer than ours had. You solved ours in a year. It was a quick and easy, done. And I've been down her street. I wouldn't want to live there and like my husband said; if it was going again we'd be back here again. But you voted and you decided that that sunroom company and that man that owned that building they could not run a business out of that residential lot next to ours and they were doing that. The same thing he's doing here. So the rules have to be held…they're the same for everybody. That nobody is special in this Town and I don't think that's fair if you decide to let him have this and you have these two older people, no offense older people that I hope when I get to their age I don't have to go through this. They shouldn't have to. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Ms. Rockafellow: My name is Susan Rockafellow I live on Mark Avenue. I don't know the Fishers. I do know Duane and Claudette and I know that they are hardworking people and I commend them for having built such a wonderful business but I also think that it comes at a price and it does come at a price of our neighborhood. As I said, I commend both Claudette and Duane and I did speak with Claudette. I am here because I got the letter. Over the course of the years, the business has grown and I find when I go by it affect me directly I don't have to look at these trucks day in and day out but it does have a reflection of our neighborhood and I'm not in favor of it. When the business first started of course the trucks were small but they are quite large now. We are talking large trucks that are the size of the Central Hudson utility trucks with large buckets and I don't think it is appropriate for commercial trucks to be a residential area such as Sloane Road. At that point where the Johnsons live is on the corner of like where Francis and Sloane so there is a bit of a curve. The road does narrow. Have I had problems getting passed at any point because of their trucks? No.  But my concern is we're opening up a door here and I don't want to see that where my private neighborhood…this neighborhood that we have becomes a commercial area for somebody else to come through. And, I know some of my neighbors are becoming elderly. Does this mean that when somebody else is going to come along and say, well you know I'd like to have a…I'm a tractor trailer driver, I'd like to put my rig out in my driveway? And I don't think I'd like to have that across the street from me. I think we're all very hardworking people and I know the Johnsons are lovely people. It has nothing to do with them as a neighbor but the business itself has grown and I think it's commendable but please not at the expense of the neighbors. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other comments from the public? 

Mr. Fisher: Good evening, my name is George Fisher I live in the offended house. What I would like to say tonight is that I appreciate the comments from both sides and I appreciate the fact that this man is hard worker, he is honest but his location stinks. A business of that size does not belong on a two lane road, in a residential area of the Town which is designated R-3. What does that stand for, people? R-3 that doesn't say its industrial. I applaud him for his good works. I think they're good people myself but I don't like where he has his business. There are places legally that he can have his business and I don't think they are too far away from us. We're only about a quarter of mile or less from 9W corridor and certainly there must be someplace along that corridor that where he can park all of these huge vehicles, start each day with his men, come back anytime of night that he wishes to when its dark. He certainly doesn't go from 8 to 5 which was one of the ground rules, there might be a few of the other ground rules that are not being applied but that's not my issue. My issue is that I would like to have my home as a residence not a business location and I would ask for your cooperation in thinking this over. I've heard from both sides tonight and I appreciate the fact that some of us have different opinions but I really think that if you read the laws that came from the Town of Newburgh you'll see that they're not being followed in this particular case and I'd like you to consider that as you mull this over. Thank you very much for your time.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Any other comments from the public? Do I have anything from the Board? Yes? Please use the microphone.

Mrs. Fisher: The other people here tonight who testified about the equipment it doesn't affect them. I don't know if they've seen their children playing in and around the equipment, this high (holding hand to show small child's height)…I'm not making this up. Yes I do take pictures. My brother lives in Virginia. Where is Mr. Piper? Oh, excuse me…

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me all remarks have to be directed to the Board.

Mrs. Fisher: Mr. Piper is with Code Compliance. Mr. Rader is his son-in-law. They visit back and forth but I wanted him to know that I do take pictures of my azaleas. I have a picture of home full of flowers, beautiful backyard. I do watch birds. I watch my cardinals, I watch my chickadees, I feed the birds. I do watch the Johnsons because it was suggested I keep a memo or a log on what is happening. I cannot come before a Board and ask permission for something that I'm not sure of. This is the truth. If it doesn't affect certain people that's their privilege. It affects my home, my family. I appreciate your time and also I wanted to tell you about the shed and I forgot. That shed that was built on Mr. Johnson's property encroached on the other neighbor's property that was the problem. That's why Mr. Canfield I thought would have remembered but…thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: I have some questions but I don't know if Mr. Johnson is present or is willing to answer the questions or not. 

Mr. LoBiando: Good evening, Anthony LoBiando, attorney for the Johnson family. Are you asking to…something of the Johnsons?

Chairperson Cardone: I did have some questions because I'm looking at…from the conversation that I was hearing its apparent that some people may be feeling that this is a hearing to see whether or not some type of a Permit is going to be issued and that's the case. What we're looking at is the decision that was already rendered by this Board and there were certain…actually stipulations that were not put into the hearing but were a part of the public record. And, my question was if those issues were being observed or not? Which where the time of the business and the amount of the vehicles on the property and also the types of vehicles…the decision that was rendered was for a lawn maintenance business and I'm hearing about a tree trimming or a tree removal business which seems different from what the decision was about.

Mr. LoBiando: Mr. Johnson would actually love to be able to address you and to participate in this proceeding however, based on my advice, he is not going to be speaking tonight. As you well know there is a pending case before Judge Clarino in the Town of Newburgh Justice Court. It's a criminal proceeding and the Town is prosecuting Mr. Johnson and if he is convicted he may be put in jail, he may be fined and the Town of Newburgh is prosecuting that case. So you're putting Mr. Johnson in the position by asking him a question to potentially incriminate himself. So when that proceeding is concluded we have every desire to strenuously oppose this application what's going on tonight but based on the fact that the Town has chosen to initially prosecute Mr. Johnson rather than perhaps have started with this proceeding, which were then more appropriate, we can't go forward tonight. So my only application tonight is allow us to come back when that proceeding is over.

Mr. Donovan: When do you anticipate that will be?

Mr. LoBiando: The motion has been fully submitted and has been so for…

Mr. Donovan: And that's a motion by you for…?

Mr. LoBiando: There is a motion for dismissal that is pending; if the motion is granted then the case is over. If the motion is denied then the Judge will be setting a trial date at his discretion. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. so just to be clear for the Board's edification, based upon your advice Mr. Johnson is not going to speak this evening?

Mr. LoBiando: Based on my advice Mr. Johnson will not be speaking tonight.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. fine.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. LoBiando: Thank you.

Mr. Donovan: But we may want to ask if Mr. Sculley has anything to add.

Mr. Sculley: Just to clarify for the record as I have stated in Court in the enforcement proceeding that Mr. LoBiando refers to, the Town is not asking that Mr. Johnson be imprisoned. That is an action seeking that a civil penalty be imposed for what the Town asserts is a violation of the Terms and Conditions of the Special Use Permit. The Town Court has no authority to enjoin or force any type of conduct on Mr. Johnson or his business nor does the Court have the authority to modify, vacate or reverse the Special Use Permit. That proceeding is totally separate has separate goals and has a separate standard of proof than this proceeding. Only this Board can modify, vacate or reverse the issuance of that Special Use Permit. I would also state that Mr. Johnson, his statements here would not be under oath and in any event there would be a completely different standard of proof applicable here. In the proceeding in the Town Court the standard of proof is clear and convincing evidence and I would submit that Mr. Johnson's statement although it is obviously his right to abide by his counsel's advice would not be admissible in the Court proceeding his statement here would be sworn and in any event would not be subject to the exacting standard of proof that I have to meet in the Town proceeding. So just to summarize, these two proceedings are not inconsistent in any way, shape or form. They seek different goals. They are for different purposes. They are totally appropriate. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. LoBiando: If I respond, please? 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. LoBiando: Anthony LoBiando once again on behalf of Mr. Johnson. I don't intend to try this case before you tonight but I do need to respond. It's not the Town who imposes the penalty should Mr. Johnson be convicted. It is the Judge and a conviction would entail a potential sentence of jail. O.K.? That's not for Mr. Sculley to determine. It's for the Judge to determine. O.K.? So, that's the first thing I'd like to respond to. Second of all, the proof in the criminal trial is proof beyond a reasonable doubt and whether or not Mr. Sculley is going to stipulate as what evidence may be admissible or not, it's my understanding that the rule of evidence would permit witnesses from a proceeding like this to testify against him including his own testimony.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Mr. Hughes.

Mr. Hughes: Yes, I have a question for Mr. LoBiando, if you would?

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, could you pull the microphone a little closer please? Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: Would you care to describe to the Board and to the public here what the motion was asked to be dismissed over?

Mr. Donovan: That's up to you…I mean obviously we can't compel you to answer questions but nor can I tell the Board not to ask questions especially Mr. Hughes because he doesn't listen to me.

Mr. LoBiando: Never stopped him before. Anthony LoBiando once again, them motion is actually part of the Court record and it's my understanding it's a public record. I'd be happy to submit a copy of the motion if it's not before you for the Board.

Mr. Hughes: You understand why I'm asking? I want to know if what…you guys obviously have a difference of opinion on where you're posturing and stature is at the moment. I don't know who to believe or understand. But if I knew what you asked for it to be tossed on it might give us a better focus.

Mr. LoBiando: There are procedural issues that I believe were not followed by the Town.

Mr. Hughes: So it's a process.

Mr. LoBiando: But there s procedural and…

Mr. Hughes: There's protocol and you feel was violated?  

Mr. LoBiando: And substantive as well, yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. LoBiando: And again…it, it…I think I should leave it at that again I don't think that the Board needs to get into the criminal issues. The main point that I want to make is that the matter is pending in a criminal court and on the advise of counsel I cannot permit Mr. Johnson to testify before you tonight.

Mr. Hughes: I understand. Thank you for answering that.

Mr. Manley: Mr. LoBiando, before you leave the microphone, when was that submitted to the Court? Could you possibly….? 

Mr. LoBiando: Just give me one second.

Mr. Manley: Just so we can get an idea of length of time that has elapsed. 

Mr. LoBiando: The motion was returnable on October 21st, fully submitted with all papers from both sides.

Mr. Manley: So it's been a little bit more than thirty days, correct?

Mr. LoBiando: Yes.

Mr. Manley: O.K. thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, the lady in the back.

Ms. Young: My name is Theresa Young on Mill Street. I'd just like to know how this thing ever got to happen to begin with, when that was a residential area and Mrs. Fisher didn't get her Notice in time to respond? How can this Board, whichever Board it was, allow this business to happen to begin with? You wouldn't have had this problem.

Chairperson Cardone: At the time, if you have read decision and the minutes of the meeting…at the time, there were no members of the public that spoke against this particular item on the agenda.

Ms. Young: But she didn't even have…

Chairperson Cardone: I can't answer for why she didn't get her notice. I don't know the answer to that.

Mr. McKelvey: That possibly could have been the Post Office because it was certified.

Ms. Young: Not when it's certified, return receipt requested?

Mr. Donovan: If I may relative to that issue I know it's important to you but I hate to tell you legally it has no significance because it was five years ago, the time has past to challenge it and there is really nothing we can do about it. That's the unfortunate truth.

Ms. Young: But I mean if they had restrictions for a residential area at the time…

Chairperson Cardone: When people come to us they are coming to us because they are seeking some type of a variance concerning a particular rule that is in the Zoning Code.

Ms. Young: Right but that…

Chairperson Cardone: So anyone who appears before this Board is seeking some kind of relief from what's written in the Code. 

Ms. Young: But it's such a residential area that if you have a problem then you created a problem. Sorry.

Mrs. Fisher: I'm working five years on this. I just spoke to the Code Compliance Department in Albany, New York State Code Compliance Department. I am lead to believe and I can use her name, she told me, that a Home Occupation is within the home. As listed in the Code various home occupations are acceptable. The judge ruled on a recent case that a lawn maintenance business outside the home is illegal. I didn't get my notice because, Mr. McKelvey was right, the Post Office was negligent. They held up on certain mailings because of the amount that was to be sent out that day. And the Town isn't concerned, Mr. Donovan is correct, the Town is only concerned with having them be mailed. But a Home Occupation is within the home. A Special Permit is for a Home Occupation; five years it took me to get it through this little head. Five years, I was affirmed, I had it affirmed yesterday by the New York State Code Compliance Department. Maybe Mr. Canfield could answer? He's Code Compliance. Is a Home…

Can you address him or can I address him?

Mr. Donovan: Well I'm going to tell him not to answer.

Mrs. Fisher: Oh boy, this is good.

Mr. Donovan: Because it's up for this Board to make that…

Mrs. Fisher: No, no.

Mr. Donovan: No it is actually it's up for this Board to decide.

Mrs. Fisher: It's up to this Board to rescind this Home Occupation business. It is not within the home. I better sit down. Thank you so much.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Donovan: I understand maam that's the question before the Board that the Board has to decide. 

Mrs. Fisher: Thank you so much.

Mr. Donovan: Thank you.

Mrs. Fisher: But you have the phone number for the New York State Code Compliance Department.

Ms. Donovan: Yes maam.

Mrs. Fisher: Her name is Miss; Ms., she clarified it, Ms. Fisher, no relative. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else from the Board? Do I have…

Mr. Manley: I would like to direct a couple of questions to our attorney. Mr. Donovan I just want to I guess rehash a couple of things just so that I make sure that I'm on the same page here. The reopening of the Hearing was specifically to hear if there was any new evidence that was to be produced to this Board with respect to the original Special Use Permit that was issued?

Mr. Donovan: Well it's a little bit broader than that. We had the ability to, on a unanimous vote of the Board to reopen the Hearing and we listen to testimony and based upon what we hear we can adhere to that decision or we can reverse that decision.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Now within, I mean, I have a copy of the original minutes that were here. I've gone through the different points of the original Special Use Permit. Based on that information and the comparison of the information that has been provided it's my understanding that this Board needs to review that information at this point with the information that was presented. The catch 22 that the Board has is at this point the individual that is involved in this has been advised not to, at this point, provide any statements with respect to the operation of the business. That, at this point, handicaps this Board somewhat in making a, in my opinion, would be a decision, a fair decision based on both sides. So at this point, I would like some direction from you as to…if you could advise this Board what our potential options are. Perhaps that may be something we need to discuss in executive session as to what options we have as a Board with respect to making a decision.

Mr. Donovan: I think that the session that we schedule at every meeting for attorney client privileged consultation would be appropriate to discuss the legal issues that are at play relative to the issues you've raised.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. I agree, I think so.

Mr. Manley: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: But at this point I need either a motion to hold the Public Hearing open or to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to hold the Public Hearing open. 

Mr. Manley: I would second that.

Mr. Hughes: And for discussion purposes, I would like to ask a question and for everyone's benefit all around the Board here. At this juncture, attorney…

Mr. Donovan: I'm listening.

Mr. Hughes: …would Mr. LoBiando have any objections to reconsider the position at this juncture and maybe reconsider your advice to your client? Let's say that based on the protocol that you anticipate this being relieved doesn't work out, doesn't that put your client in jeopardy right now by not testifying tonight?

Mr. LoBiando: Inaudible.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry, can you just use the microphone? Sorry.

Mr. LoBiando: I think my position on Mr. Johnson's desire to testify has been clear he wants to address the Board. We were prepared to address the allegations that have been made but at this time given the nature of the proceeding that is pending in the Town of Newburgh Justice Court I must advise Mr. Johnson he cannot give any evidence against him or be compelled to give any evidence against himself. And that is why I reiterate it would have been better off, I think, for everybody in this room had the Town not instituted criminal proceedings against him but started with this proceeding. Maybe we would have gotten someplace along time ago and we could have addressed you and the concerns of Mrs. Fisher as well without the cloud of having the criminal prosecution pending over his head. It's a much more desirable forum for an attorney to be representing a defendant or a client in a civil proceeding but right now he has a potential thousands of dollars worth of fines and potential jail incarceration should he be convicted.

Mr. Hughes: I appreciate your position I just, I would say this, I've read volumes there's enough paperwork here to rent it out for scaffolding. It's seven inches thick. There's been violation after violation Code Compliance and this thing has been cooking up for five years. It's not like this thing is sneaking up on anybody. It's been there for a long time.

Mr. LoBiando: With all due respect, I am aware of one…I am aware of one code violation and that's the one that's pending in the Town of Newburgh Court. That's the only violation that has been before the Judge that I am aware of.

Chairperson Cardone: Right now we have a motion and a second to hold the Hearing open.

Mr. Hughes: Yes, I appreciate that. I just want to make sure that I've got everything covered here. From what I'm hearing there seems to be a vast difference of opinions, both in the public and in the Code Compliance and in the Town's workings. So thank you for answering those and thank you for allowing me to ask those.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: This will be held open until December 23.

Mr. Donovan: Now, just so the public is clear, when the Public Hearing is held open and Mrs. Fisher I want to speak directly to you this. You will not get an additional mailing. O.K.? There's no mailings that are sent for an adjourned Public Hearing so you just come on December 23rd. O.K.? Nothing will be mailed out to anybody.

Mr. McKelvey: Mark the date down.

Mr. Manley: The other thing that I think that maybe the public needs to know is that the Public Hearing which means that the public has another opportunity on December 23rd to provide further information.

Chairperson Cardone: New information.

Mr. Manley: New information, if there is new information, if there's further things that the public needs to provide this Board as well as it gives the individual that's involved in this an opportunity at that point to potentially, you know, provide testimony to this Board.

Chairperson Cardone: But I'd also like to state that any comments that were made tonight would not have to be repeated because we will have that in writing. As I said this meeting will be taped and then it is printed out and we'll all have that in our hands a week before the meeting. So it won't be necessary to then give us the same information that we've tonight.  

Mr. McKelvey: Also, Betty, the minutes would be on the website.

Ms. Gennarelli: On the Internet. Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: The Town Website.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mrs. Fisher: Mrs. Cardone…

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you speak into the microphone?

Mrs. Fisher: … are we going to go by Code? Are we going to by public opinion?

Chairperson Cardone: What are you referring to? 

Mrs. Fisher: I'm referring to this case…to this.

Chairperson Cardone: Right now we've had a vote to hold it open, it will be continued in December, December 23rd.

Mrs. Fisher: Why? What is the purpose to…?

Chairperson Cardone: I think Mr. Manley made that very clear. 

Mrs. Fisher: He wanted to review. What? What's to review? It's illegal. We're not in Court. I don't have to prove this is illegal. You have to go…you; the Board should go by the Code. It's illegal, in an R-3 residential area. We want to go till Christmas?

Chairperson Cardone: We are following procedure.  

Mrs. Fisher: Thank you.  
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(28-5-5) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation as to whether or not the outdoor wood boiler structure is a permitted accessory use and/or in the alternative a use variance for a permit to keep a prior built outdoor wood boiler.    

Chairperson Cardone: The next item on the agenda Edward and Ursula Petricek. Did I pronounce that right?

Mr. Petricek: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 12th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 14th. The applicant sent out twelve registered letters, twelve were returned. 

Chairperson Cardone: Could we just wait a minute until…? If there is any conversation, please take it out into the hallway so we can hear the next item on the agenda. 

Ms. Gennarelli: All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Mr. Petricek would you identify yourself for the record and then you may begin.

Mr. Petricek: Edward Petricek, 19 Baird Court, I am here for a application I submitted to the Town for a Building Permit Application for an accessory structure which is an outdoor wood boiler. I'm really not sure at this time with the zoning laws for these for the Town I don't believe they're even are any zoning laws for these. I think that's kind of why we're here and a...

Chairperson Cardone: And you're asking first for an interpretation? Is that correct?

Mr. Petricek: I guess so, yes. I didn't research that much. I don't know what everyone else in the Town; I believe I am the first one to the Zoning Board for this. Am I correct?

Chairperson Cardone: Actually we have two people tonight asking.

Mr. Petricek: Prior to this evening, am I the first case in all previous years?

Chairperson Cardone: The first that I know of to the Zoning Board.

Mr. Petricek: Do we know if there's been any Building Permits issued for these in the Town in the previous years? 

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield, could you answer that question? Have there been any Building Permits issued for outdoor wood boilers?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I believe there's been one.

Chairperson Cardone: There was Permit issued?

Mr. Canfield: One, yes, I believe it was last year. I can research that for the Board and give you the Permits and dates if you want.

Chairperson Cardone: I would like that information. 

Mr. McKelvey: Did you have a Building Permit when you put this in?

Mr. Petricek: Um, not at the time I put it in. I recently built the house. When I built the house I knew I was going to be putting it in. I roughed everything in, in the building process two years ago. We completed the house February of '07 so at that time I had everything roughed in at that time the water lines and the electric lines. The last January I ordered, well I ordered before January and then got the wood stove in January at which time I brought it and you know, I picked it up, delivered it to my own home and basically plugged it in.

Mr. McKelvey: But you didn't have a Building Permit?

Mr. Petricek: Right, when I plugged it in. That's why I'm here now cause I put a Building Permit (application) in.

Chairperson Cardone: And this Building Permit was denied by the Building Department? 

Mr. Manley: Have you been using the device since the…? 

Mr. Petricek: Yes, I have since about the end of January. 

Mr. Manley: Even after the Building Permit was denied?

Mr. Petricek: Yes. Yeah, since we went to the zoning, yes. I wasn't told not to use it. 

Ms. Eaton: But you used it without a Building Permit.

Mr. Petricek: O.K. that's my fault.

Chairperson Cardone: According to the denial, it states that the Bulk Table Schedule 3 does not recognize wood boilers as an accessory use and I'm looking at 185-7-F which says unspecified uses, any use not specifically permitted shall be deemed to be prohibited. Do we have any comments or input from the Board concerning the interpretation?

Mr. Manley: I have a question for Mr. Canfield. Is there a possibility you might be able to comment on the original Permit being issued in a different part of the Town versus this particular one. Was the last one perhaps an oversight, or…?

Mr. Canfield: But I think the Board will have to excuse me I don't have the particulars of that Permit before me to give you factual information, …but my knowledge of the wood burning furnaces, …what brought this to light was the changing times and the increased demand for this type of supplemental heat...additionally what also has changed is other surrounding Municipalities…not only in Orange County but throughout the State and particularly northeast…again there has been an increasing demand for this type of device and but with that demand and the use of these devices…became other issues such as the smoke…I can't necessarily say that this type of device is any additional fire hazard…it doesn't violate any fire codes...the largest issue I believe that's at hand is the discharge of the smoke. It's more of an air quality thing. I can tell the Board also that currently the Town Board is proposing a moratorium on these type devices. It has not been enacted as of yet. I believe there is a Public Hearing scheduled for that. I'm not certain of the date.

Mr. Hughes: December 1st.

Mr. Canfield: Thank you…that's the Board's action on it and I believe that came to light through these applications and as you all are aware of, there is a new individual running the Building Department, Tilford Stiteler. He had taken the applications that he has received over to the Supervisor's Office and had asked his advice on how to handle these. As an immediate action, I believe, he was advised to bring them before the Zoning Board simply because based on the Section of the Code that Grace had cited that they are not specified in our existing Zoning Code and that Section of the Code specifies that they are not specifically addressed essentially they are not permitted and the only ones that can grant a waiver to that is this Board. I hope that answered your question Jim.

Mr. Manley: It did, thank you. I guess my next question would be…have you been using the wood boiler in the summer months?

Mr. Petricek: Yeah, I've been using it continuously since January, yes. We haven't received any complaints…I didn't ask my neighbors to come tonight because I didn't want to put them out of their way. No one has made mention to it. There has to my knowledge I don't feel that it puts out a bad...a large amount of smoke…it has to do… you read a lot of the brochures, a lot of the, you know, being a responsible in what burning in it. I've been burning all dried seasoned wood…so it doesn't smoke. You usually don't even notice that it's running put it that way. You, I don't know, if everyone came to my house and witnessed it. I believe everyone made a site visit.

Ms. Eaton: It was running when I was there.

Mr. Petricek: Right.

Ms. Eaton: I could see the heat…

Mr. Petricek: O.K.

Ms. Eaton: …coming out of it.

Mr. Petricek: So, everyone kind of saw for them self what it looked like. It was running when you there unless I turned it off for about a week the beginning of September.

Mr. McKelvey: I know it was yesterday because I was there when you were there.

Mr. Manley: It's designed to though run 24 hours a day, seven days a week…

Mr. Petricek: That's correct.

Mr. Manley: …365 days a year whether its hot outside…

Mr. Petricek: That's correct. 

Mr. Manley: …cold outside…

Mr. Petricek: In the summer months.

Mr. Manley: It heats your hot water.

Mr. Petricek: It does my hot water, it requires about a log a day is what I was putting in it in the summer. I didn't even touch it for two or three days and I put two or three logs in it and that continuously heated my hot water. I've used almost zero oil since I put it in.

Ms. Eaton: What's the size of the property that you own? 

Mr. Petricek: 5.42 acres.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have any other source of energy working in the building at present?

Mr. Petricek: I do, when I built the house it was equipped with a oil burner as a supplemental heat so if I do go away I can turn that off and the oil burner heats the home.

Mr. Hughes: Now you've got me confused because you referred to the boiler that we're talking about initially as supplemental unit and now you're referring to your oil heater as a supplemental unit. Which one is?

Mr. Petricek: Well I consider the wood my primary; the oil would be the supplemental at this point because I'm primarily heating the home with wood. 

Ms. Eaton: Does the manufacturer that this be placed so far away from a residence?

Mr. Petricek: I believe in the manual it suggest 100 feet, which it is.

Chairperson Cardone: I think the first thing that we have to look at is the interpretation. Is the outdoor wood-burning furnace permissible or not?

Ms. Eaton: I would say no since it is not listed.

Mr. Manley: I mean the Code is older so it doesn't incorporate every single item that could be an accessory item in a home.

Chairperson Cardone: Which is why it needs to be addressed by the Town Board.

Mr. Manley: Correct. Which of course it sounds like they're in the process of reworking the Code by perhaps making change in that direction.

Mr. Petricek: Mr. Canfield might know I don't even think in the State Code it lists anything for these yet. Right?

Mr. Canfield: These devices are not listed in the State Code. There has been several inquiries, there has been determinations made, the State Code lists these devices as an appliance however, due to the nature of them they also say they are an accessory structure which becomes a Zoning issue. Code relation or the relation of the Code to these units specifically addressed only were the utilities that come into the building, the pipe penetrations for the water and if there is any electric or anything like that, that's it. Typically with any type of wood burning or solid fuel burning devices the State's position is manufacturer's recommendations which essentially interprets to there are no site specific Codes for these type of devices. They always refer to manufacturer's recommendations. As the applicant has stated the separation between the house, 100 feet that's a manufacturer's recommendation. Any thing such as chimney height, insulation, any other type of requirements the Code for it would be whatever the manufacturer's recommendations are.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Hughes: If I may?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I think we're going down the wrong avenue here altogether. Let's get back to the question of the accessory use that's allowed. This is not an accessory use, this is an appliance item so I disagree with Ruth's perspective on it of where you're taking your question and I disagree with Jim as well because I think we're overlooking the obvious here. The accessory use that allowed that zone is not the particular questions here. This is an appliance. It's not a use; it's not an accessory building.

Chairperson Cardone: It is a structure though.

Mr. Hughes: It is a structure but it's not an accessory building.

Chairperson Cardone: And as a structure it then fall under the zoning. Is that correct, Mr. Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: I don't mean to be judge here but I think you're both correct.

Mr. Hughes: Well that's the problem everybody is correct.

Mr. Donovan: Well not to interrupt Jerry (Canfield) but when this issue first was presented to me, my first reaction was this is not a use just because we…obviously if you…we wouldn't regulate what kind of burner is going to be in the furnace that's not up to…what kind of furnace is going to be in the basement. That's up to the Building Inspector not up to the Zoning Board. Now the Town attorney has taken the contrary position, I see his email that says; of course, it's an accessory use, there's all sorts of accessory use listed in the Code and this is just another one of them. You know, I hate to say it but I agree with Mr. Hughes because I don't see this…

Mr. Hughes: And that's the only time we've ever agreed. 

Mr. Petricek: You can also use these, that particular model isn't, doesn't have, isn't equipped with but they can be used with a combination with an oil system so it could be an oil burner as well.

Mr. Hughes: Well; now we're clouding it even further.

Mr. Donovan: Well I'm going to ask one more time because I think we're heading down a path it's not going to make a difference anyway because if the Town Board adopts the moratorium next Monday…right?

Chairperson Cardone: The Public Hearing is first and then.

Mr. Hughes: The Public Hearing is December 1st.

Mr. Donovan: Do they typically…

Mr. Hughes: They will and they will probably have the resolution ready to go so it's official that night at midnight.

Mr. Donovan: Well it's official when it's filed in the Office of the Secretary of State so by the time an application is submitted to the Building Department…I don't know what direction we're headed in is my point. You know…

Mr. Canfield: Just if I can back up and just to reiterate on that point? These type devices fit the definition of a structure, there's four walls with a roof. The closest thing in the Zoning Code that would apply to this would be an accessory structure. Not an accessory use but an accessory structure because they are a structure. That's what puts them into this arena. If you further define the uses it doesn't exist in the zoning.

Mr. Hughes: So is it an accessory use or an accessory structure?

Mr. Canfield: Both.

Mr. Hughes: Oh boy.

Mr. Canfield: That's what puts them here, Ron, because…

Mr. Manley: It's just like the individual that has a pool house that they put their pool pump in and the chlorine chemical for the in ground pool, you know, it's a structure but it's also a use, being used as a pump house or a pool house.

Mr. Hughes: Chlorinator.

Mr. Manley: Correct. So I mean you can…

Mr. Hughes: So now do we back up the tape to where we are at 8:47 when we agreed on something and say well it's not addressed in our Code go ahead and do it? You know, I mean that's the real…

Chairperson Cardone: Only the Code says quite the opposite. Any use not specifically permitted shall be deemed to be prohibited.

Mr. Hughes: Use as a building or as an appliance? 

Chairperson Cardone: That's what we have to decide.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. yeah well again I'm not…

Mr. Manley: That's what the interpretation is.

Chairperson Cardone: And we may not be of the same opinion.

Mr. Hughes: Of course not. That's why we have an odd number of people up here. The people are odd too, you know, it's not just the number. Yeah, O.K., well I think everybody knows what I'm looking at. I don't know where there rest of you are looking at but its let me say this if the Public Hearing is December 1st and they decide to can them like many other Municipalities have and we've been given this much to read, EPA, Underwriter's Laboratory, the emissions, soup to nuts, every kind of analysis that you can imagine and I've read five different articles and they've given seven different opinions. So that's the real complexity of it. There is no consistent cross analysis, in a nutshell, of what these things do. If you crank em up and burn em off they might run fine. If you lower down they might burn lousy. Like with anything and you know I've been burning wood for fifty years. When you crank those dampers down you make a lot of soot and a lot of crap that normally wouldn't come out of the pipes. I'm concerned that the same thing goes on here. But now here we are, we are a week away from the Public Hearing and all that and the targeted question is, is the use aimed at the use as an accessory structure or as a use as an accessory item. If we can get past that, then we can vote on the decision. But I don't know how we are going to get past that. That's very ambiguous and when you quoted, Grace, it's the thing that struck me between the eyes. What do you do with it?

Mr. Manley: But that's why it's an interpretation.

Mr. Hughes: Well, what was the intent of the law when it was written? That's what I look for. The interpretation, we can sit here and battle for three years. Donovan can have a beard like mine before we got done.

Mr. Donovan: I don't think so.

Mr. Hughes: But, what was the intent? Now that statement that if it's not addressed in there then it's not a use. That's very generic and it's a nice blanket and it's an easy copout but does it really have any weight here in this discussion? Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: Well, it definitely has weight but again my analysis is this is not a use and that's the way I look at it. Now you ask Mark Taylor and he disagrees with that.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, and two other guys have a different opinion as well.

Mr. Manley: That's why you guys get paid the big bucks.

Mr. Donovan: I get paid something, I don' know.

Chairperson Cardone: Any discussion from anyone else on the interpretation?

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, does the Building Department get any MSDS sheets on what's coming out the end of these pipes? Are there any EPA rulings or UL rulings or…?

Mr. Canfield: No.

Mr. Hughes: Nothing?

Mr. Canfield: No.

Mr. Hughes: And you'll see that these towns all up and the valley here are slamming the same thing. They're all looking to create a moratorium because they don't know what to do with them. But thank you for your input.

Ms. Eaton: I think the size of the property that one of these be on would have to come in to play.

Mr. Hughes: It is a stipulation is some Municipalities. You have to two acres or more because of the distance from the house and consideration of the neighbors. This man has five acres. 

Ms. Eaton: He has five acres but he also has a neighbor that's not that far away from it.

Mr. Hughes: I know but you know, if you read what they've done in Warwick and Chester and Cornwall you'll get six different answers there as well. 

Mr. Manley: You know the only thought that's different than a traditional wood stove is, traditional wood stove you are only using during winter months only. These are being operated summer, 24 hours a day…

Mr. Hughes: If it's the primary source of power.

Mr. Manley: Correct. And in the summertime, you know, people have their windows open so in the winter you may not get a complaint but in the summer all of a sudden Code Compliance is going to be getting complaints from people that, you know, you've got smoke going into their house or, you know, those are just some of the…

Mr. Hughes: The clothes on the line. That will be the big killer in those small neighborhoods. 

Ms. Eaton: The manufacturer only recommends wood to be burned in this? 

Mr. Petricek: Wood only, I believe.

Mr. Manley: I mean some of the you can burn tires in them and tree trunks and...

Mr. Petricek: Yeah, if you wanted to be the bad neighbor and cause a dilemma with everyone else you could burn the wet wood, the green wood, the garbage that's really making the ruckus and that's probably why, you know, they are outlawing them in a lot of places because people are doing that.

Mr. Manley: Actually, the State of Washington, I don't know if you are aware is actually, they're completely banned in the entire state.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: They don't allow them at all. I think Mrs. Eaton made a good comment that, you know, if you were dealing with let's say a house on a lot in Meadow Winds, you know, and they start popping up like weeds there that would definitely be a big problem but somebody that has more acreage there's an area where you can maybe a little bit more forgiving. 

Mr. McKelvey: I don't think you could get 100 feet in Meadow Winds.

Mr. Hughes: No. There's nobody that has a backyard there.

Ms. Drake: No. How many feet is it from your property line to where it's installed?

Mr. Petricek: From the property line, um, the closest property is about I think it's 48 feet. I think the 50-foot line runs right through the middle of it so probably around 48 feet to the closest property line.

Ms. Drake: And there's no house on that next parcel there?

Mr. Petricek: And there's no house on that lot and I believe the house sits into that, that's a seven acre lot which is that property line where that 50 feet comes in. The closest house right now is that house when you're coming up my driveway on the right.

Ms. Drake: On lot four?

Mr. Petricek: If that's what it is, yeah and that's probably four or five hundred at least.

Ms. Drake: Oh, no, lot seven.

Mr. Petricek: Right.


Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone in the public who would like to speak to this application? Yes. Please speak into the mic and state your name and address.

Ms. Merrill: Hello, my name is Betty Merrill. My husband Richard and I are further down on the roster and we've done a lot of homework on this subject. We've requested permission to put one of these boilers in, prior to putting it in because we had heard that were some issues and we started doing a lot of research. We started with speaking to the company that sells them. We've provided you all with a brochure that you should have copies of in front of you. These are not all the same and can't be treated all the same. There are people with little homemade wood boilers that are just cooking up smoke all over the place and I'd be livid if somebody put one of those near my house. But the country, the nation is after alternative fuels, something that's replenishable and wood is replenishable. The question is how do we control the negative aspect which is the emissions and that's why you have the booklet in front of you. We've gone shopping. We've been able to pick up something for $6000 or $8000, the one we're looking at that is going to cut down the emissions to meet the 2010 EPA requirements is more like 9 or 10,000 dollars. I'm not sure you can just blanket say none but there is nothing wrong with protecting every resident in this Town by having certain standards. We need alternative. My husband and I can't continue to pay the fuel prices we've been paying. We don't have a business where we have a windfall job and get $100,000. We have X number of dollars every week. Thank you God, we're very grateful for that but when these peaks and drops come average people need an alternative. O.K.? So we went and looked for an alternative not helter skelter. We made serious inquiries on-line, person-to-person, company to individual and found these things out. And, I'm in favor of protecting this Town; it's a beautiful Town and it needs to stay beautiful and you all really do a really good job of fair, what's right and what's good for everybody. But sometimes everybody isn't the answer and you really need to address what you want and what you don't want here. So all I have to say is if you'll pay close attention to the type of units that are installed we would be meeting a lot of needs. We do want to protect everybody. There are people out there with asthma and emphysema and there's old people and people trying to grow gardens, and laundry on the…you know, you don't want to ruin that. We don't want to become Pittsburgh a couple of centuries ago when there was nothing but smoke. But because of that let's not have a lot people throwing a lot of scare tactics in the air and canceling it. You do have negative propaganda from different places and people. People with interests in the gas companies and the fuel companies that don't want these things to work but as Americans we have the right to try and do the best we can with what we have. And, I'd love to see the Town have standards but I don't want those standards to eliminate the use. I'd like to see the proper use. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other comments from the public? 

Ms. Eaton: You both appear to be using the same manufacturer. Classic Central Boilers?

Inaudible.

Mr. McKelvey: Different models?

Inaudible.

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else from the Board? I think that at this point we may either vote on the interpretation or we can hold that vote off until later and then just proceed with if the interpretation fails then they would be asking for a Permit, a Use Permit.

Mr. Donovan: A Use Variance…

Chairperson Cardone: A Use Variance, right.

Mr. Donovan: …and I guess we should ask the applicant, does he have anything? I don't know whether, obviously you're not necessarily versed in this because you're obviously not an attorney, good for you…but do you have any testimony that you want to give to the Board that would speak in favor of a Use Variance? Or are satisfied with what you submitted so far?

Mr. Petricek: The Use Variance for the wood boiler? Well I'll have to say, I chose the wood boiler because since I was little I had a wood stove in my house, my parents used a wood stove, I had a wood stove in my prior house and I like the convenience of having the thing outside. I'm a fireman down in the City of Newburgh. There's no fire hazard in your house, there's no wood in your house, there's no bugs in your house, it's outside.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Petricek: I don't mind walking outside once or twice a day to put wood in it, to keep that out of my house and I also like the fact that I don't have to burn oil. 

Ms. Eaton: It needs to be kept running all night?

Mr. Petricek: Yeah, 24…

Ms. Eaton: Do you have to go out in the middle of the night?

Mr. Petricek: No. I could put enough wood in it that in the dead of February it will last for 24 hours.

Ms. Eaton: Do you have to purchase your wood? Or do you have access?

Mr. Petricek: I have access. When I cleared my lot I kept most of the wood for there which I still have but then when I do need wood I can…I have access to wood.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do you have anything further?   

Mr. Petricek: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Then I would ask for a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Petricek: O.K. Thank you. Have a good night. Have a good Thanksgiving.

Chairperson Cardone: You too.

(Time Noted – 9:00 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 11:13 PM)

EDWARD & URSULA PETRICEK

19 BAIRD COURT, WALDEN







(28-5-5) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation as to whether or not the outdoor wood boiler structure is a permitted accessory use and/or in the alternative a use variance for a permit to keep a prior built outdoor wood boiler.    

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is ready to resume its meeting. On the application of Edward and Ursula Petricek at 19 Baird Court in Walden, seeking an interpretation as to whether or not the outdoor wood boiler structure is a permitted accessory use. Do we have discussion on this?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we Reserve Decision on this.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Mr. Hughes: Discussion? I really think that this is a zoning issue that hasn't been addressed and there needs to be some revisions in the Zoning Code of the Town that refers to these boilers and because there are so many opinions and so many packages of propaganda, not just locally but nationwide and globally floating on these things between the UL and the EPA and everybody else that's got a piece of this thing. We're being forced into trying to make decisions that I believe are a Legislative matter. I think that the Board has read everything that everyone has presented and that there's been no cooperation or any input from the Town moving their position about addressing these types of zoning issues in the near future so there's supposed to be Public Hearing on December 1st and some sort of action and I won't say that I support entirely to hold the decision but at the same time I don't think that we should be pushed into making the Legislative decisions for the Town at this Board. I think it's legally improper. I just wanted to enter that into the record and maybe this will make the guys that drive the bus do something about it. Thank you for letting me put that into the record.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call?

Chairperson Cardone: Please.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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(92-5-9.2) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and landscaping buffering requirement to allow the construction of a convenience store and gas station (Shell Gas Station).

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Homewood Gas. 

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 12th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 14th. The applicant sent out fourteen registered letters, twelve were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.  If you could please just identify yourself?

Mr. Lapine: Good evening my name is Christopher Lapine with the Chazen Companies representing Homewood Gas Inc. this evening. Homewood Gas owns and operates the existing Shell Station along Route 17K and at the intersection of Homewood Avenue, located in the IB district. The existing station consists of a 1250 sq. ft. convenience mart and six pump islands. In an effort to meet both consumer and market needs, similar to that of the other retail businesses in the vicinity of this and other convenience marts the applicant is proposing the demolition of the existing building and canopies and pump islands for the construction of a new 3900 sq. ft. building with a drive-thru and reorientation of the pump islands and parking areas. The current proposal that's presented to the Zoning Board is seeking a front yard setback variance of 20 feet and a landscape, landscaping along the property line along Route 17K fluctuates between 1 and 30 feet. So the required setback is 35 feet for landscaping along a State Road and 60 feet for a front yard setback along a State Road. When considering the variance before you we would ask that the Board ponder the following: there is an existing New York State DOT taking along the easterly portion of the property here back in 1994. If one was to project that line parallel to Route 17K, as it had been in the past the applicant would not need a front yard set back and would most likely not need a landscaping setback either for this project. Additionally, if the Board was to consider the fact outside of this right of way line there's approximately 30 to 52 feet of lawn and landscaping area within the DOT right of way that you can consider as part of the landscaping buffer for this project. Additionally, in terms of the screening where we're seeking the landscaping variance as presented in photo #5 of our application, both the topography and the existing vegetation provide enough screening in this area where the landscaping variance is considered minimal. The existing station itself has operated in non-conformity with both the front yard landscaping variance and the front yard set backs. The canopy is 55 feet off the property line and the landscaping buffer fluctuates between 14 and 52 for this site currently. Does the Board have any questions regarding this application?

Mr. Manley: Yes, I do. It was your testimony, just now, you indicated that the current site is operating in a non-conforming fashion currently, correct? 

Mr. Lapine: Correct.

Mr. Manley: And, it was your testimony that you wished to further a further or a larger non-conformance, so you're taking something that currently that doesn't conform and you're proposing to make it even larger and even more non-conforming, is that correct?

Mr. Lapine: You are correct.

Mr. Manley: And you're stating that this Board should overlook that because of…?

Mr. Lapine: They should consider the fact that overall in terms of the landscaping buffer, if one was to consider the fact that there was a taking on this property by the DOT in 1994 that if you were to continue to project at that property line we wouldn't need both the front yard setback and we would be a foot or two shy of the landscaping setback. Additionally for the purpose of this application there is a need to situate the building where it is so that they have the ability to incorporate both the drive-thru, maintain the existing gas storage tanks below grade in order to make this feasible for this application. And overall we're looking at an opportunity to dress up the site, which really could use a makeover from the photos provided to the Board.

Mr. Manley: Why could the proposal not scale the size perhaps of that convenience store that you're putting in there in order to maybe give yourself a little bit more of a buffer?

Mr. Lapine: The applicant who is here this evening runs a number of these business within Dutchess, Ulster, Orange County and based upon their market studies their feeling is they need a building of approximately the size shown on this plan to accommodate a drive-thru which would accommodate another business and a convenience mart associated with this type of an application. 

Mr. Manley: Does the applicant have with him today any statistics to back that up or any supporting documentation with regard to market share or revenue generation based on size of the structure?

Mr. Lapine: They don't have all the backup data with them this evening.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Thank you.

Ms. Drake: The taking from the State DOT would be in case 17K is widened, is that correct?

Mr. Lapine: I'm not sure what the reason was behind the taking.

Ms. Drake: I presume that's what it's for. So that would bring…just because it's there now doesn't mean it's always going to be there available as a buffer or a green area. 

Mr. Lapine: It's true but if you take at the photo file we provided within the application there's a significant topography there that would have to be considered.

Chairperson Cardone: I'd like to read the County report from the Orange County Department of Planning. To be entitled to an area variance the Board of Appeals shall balance benefit to the applicant with detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the community. The Board shall also consider whether the benefit can be achieved by other means feasible to the applicant. Whether undesirable change in neighborhood character and nearby property could result. Whether the request is substantial. Whether the request will have adverse physical or environmental effects. And whether alleged difficulty is self-created. These considerations have been addressed within the application submitted to County Planning. If approved the Board shall grant the minimum variance necessary and may impose reasonable conditions. Landscaping Buffer: The proposed site plan shows new landscaping, limited in the front yard to as little as one foot from the edge of the proposed developed area, and shows the proposed retention of existing landscaping. We encourage a full integration of the existing vegetation into a new landscaping plan for the site. And the County recommendation is Local Determination. Have you seen this yet or…? 

Mr. Lapine: I have not received that we have incorporated native species into our plan in line with the existing vegetation as requested by the Planning Board's landscaping consultant and this plan has been before the Planning Board in August at which time they granted a conceptual approval. 

Mr. Manley: Could you maybe share with us the estimated cost of the proposed landscaping plan that the Planning Board wished to impose on the property versus the cost of what your landscaping proposal is, the two proposals? They proposed one I'm sure, correct? At the Planning Board.

Mr. Lapine: What I'm indicating is that the plan has been before the Planning Board in August and they provided a conceptual approval and they had given us some comments. Well actually it was…let me take that back. The site plan was before the Planning Board.

Mr. Manley: Not the landscaping plan?

Mr. Lapine: Not the landscaping plan what the Planning Board has provided us was comments regarding the landscaping. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. and that's what you're seeking relief from?

Mr. Lapine: No, what I'm seeking in terms of the landscaping there's a required 35-foot variance along any State or County Road and within the IB District and the property line in this area where it makes the jog we fluctuate between about 1 and, I believe, 35 feet or 1 and 30 feet as I stated in the application.

Mr. Manley: Right it goes up.

Mr. Lapine: Correct. So that's what we're seeking a variance from but you know if one was to look at the existing area in this vicinity. It's already heavily landscaped if you were to continue to project out the property line as it originally was. 

Mr. Manley: But what I guess what I was asking is what was the Planning Board proposing based on what you presented, what did they come back with as far as recommendations beyond what you put in there for that area?

Mr. Lapine: We haven't been able to get back on a Planning Board agenda with this application, we were instructed to go before the ZBA to obtain variances for this application before we  (inaudible).

Ms. Eaton: How long has this property been owned by Homeland Gas?  

Mr. Lapine: February.

Ms. Eaton: Of '08?

Inaudible.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me could you use the microphone please and identify yourself? 

Mr. Adams: February of 2008 they closed on the property.


Ms. Eaton: And were you aware of these requirements before you purchased it?

Inaudible.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, excuse me, this is being recorded. Can you please use the microphone and identify yourself?

Chairperson Cardone: You have to use the microphone. You can just take that off there and pass it back and forth.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. Adams: For the record, my name is Jon Adams; I'm one of the attorneys for the applicant. The answer is yes. We obviously had notice of the standards in the Town for gas station setbacks and so forth because they are matter of law at the time that the property was purchased. So, yes and we understand that you're probably driving at the issue of…was this a self created hardship? The answer is, it probably was, however you can waive that and we're asking you to weigh and I think Orange County Planning Board have a correct analysis when they indicated, you need to weigh the balance or the benefit to the applicant versus the detriment to the community. We think that the rehabilitation of what some people might view as a sub-standard gas station that was built on a oddly configured site because of the DOT taking would bring a benefit to the community if its rehabilitated however we've also determined that the only feasible manner of rehabilitating the gas station is in the matter shown by the site plan. I also want to get back to the landscaping issue that the…was raised. We're receptive to the recommendation to the landscaping as the landscaping as made by the Planning Board and the all the landscaping recommendations would be incorporated in the future revised site plan. I hope that's responsive to your question. We obviously don't have both figures but as I understand it and I was not involved in the application at that point in time the landscaping issues were reviewed by the Planning Board as part of the conceptual site approval and they adopted those together with the recommendation made by the supplemental landscaping plan that was originally proposed.

Mr. Manley: So that concept then was already taking into account the assumption that if this Board went ahead and granted the variance that's what would be done, yes?

Mr. Lapine:  When…I would say yes to your question.

Mr. Adams: The answer is yes. In other words the combination of our proposed site plan and the modifications as recommended by the Planning Board.

Mr. Lapine: What's before you this evening is a plan, which addresses the comments made by the Planning Board landscape consultant.

Ms. Drake: Now you actually submitted two plans to the Planning Board…

Mr. Lapine: You are correct.

Mr. Drake: …plan A and plan B…

Mr. Lapine: Yes.

Ms. Drake: …one not needing as many variances but the Planning Board chose this one due to circulation around the traffic and so forth.

Mr. Lapine: Circulation…correct.

Mr. Hughes: Did I hear someone mention a drive-thru in this installation?

Mr. Lapine: You are correct, sir.

Mr. Hughes: And what is the drive-in to serve and what purpose? 

Mr. Lapine: There was a different survey proposed Dunkin Donuts.

Mr. Hughes: Now counsel do we have enough Bulk Requirements here for the Drive-thru? I don't believe we do not with the lot size that's been described and the setbacks and it hasn't been mentioned in any of the narratives here for this. 

Mr. Donovan: I haven't reviewed that. I've only reviewed the application that's before us. If in fact, I don't have enough…

Mr. Hughes: I don't believe there's enough square footage or any of it. I don't have that stuff floating around in my head but I can look it up in the book.

Chairperson Cardone: But the Planning Board is aware of the drive-thru?

Mr. Lapine: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And they did not send that to us for…?

Mr. Lapine: They had chosen this alternative as opposed to the other one based upon the need for the drive-thru and the circulation and this alternative provided the greatest cueing and safest vehicle movement on the plan.

Ms. Drake: But does it actually meet the Code?

Mr. Lapine: Yes, in terms of the setback requirements.

Ms. Drake: And everything else…?

Mr. Hughes: For what? A drive-thru or this particular site that you're talking about?

Mr. Lapine: For this particular building on this site we meet all the setback requirements with the exception of the front yard and the landscaping requirement.

Mr. Hughes: And I'm assuming that your answer is addressing my question that's woven into this about the drive-in inclusions?

Mr. Lapine: With specific to what? We've offered…

Mr. Hughes: The Bulk Requirements that are required in order to have a drive-thru.

Mr. Lapine: In terms of the…we meet the cueing requirements and we meet the other Bulk Requirements on the site with the exception of front yard and landscaping requirements.

Mr. Hughes: I'd like a little time to do some studying on that.

Chairperson Cardone: In the letter from the attorney for the Planning Board, they say that the proposed building will not meet the Bulk Requirements for a front yard setback.

Mr. Hughes: And that's all they mention?

Chairperson Cardone: That's all they mention. So…

Mr. Hughes: Mr. attorney, Mr. Adams you said, right?

Mr. Adams: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: You said you were not the attorney of the original application when did you come into the picture?

Mr. Adams: Very recently.

Mr. Hughes: For what reason?

Mr. Adams: Like today.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, today, O.K. I kind of perceived that by what was going on here.

Mr. Lapine: Well, another point, the original application was by Taconic Design. We have since picked up the application from them in August that was before the Board.

Mr. Maher: One question, on the letter from the Planning Board, they state that your building will have a 23 foot from the front yard line where a 60 foot is required basically you need a 37 foot variance and then in your application you show a 20 foot variance.

Mr. Lapine: Correct, essentially it appeared that the measurement that was on the previous plan had depicted 37 where the actual is 40 from the corner of the building to the property line. 

Mr. Maher: So in essence the 20-foot variance is what's actually needed? 

Mr. Lapine: It's what we actually need.  

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Manley: Now it mentions in the Zoning Board application here that this is a motor vehicle service facility and traditionally the Code talks about a motor vehicle service facility as being a permitted use in an IB zoning district. I just want clarification from Mr. Donovan, is that one of those analogous uses that get interpreted differently over time because, you know, service stations have morphed into convenience stores that have morphed into the a...

Ms. Drake: The drive-thru's. 

Mr. Manley: The drive-thru's now that we're in a time where our Code hasn't kept up with it that that now becomes an analogous… 

Mr. Donovan: Is that what the Planning Boards…? Because I look under uses subject to site plan review by the Planning Board, we have individual retail stores, convenience stores with or without gasoline filling stations under Column D, Use #2 as well as motor vehicle service stations as 11.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Unless the use is different than that I think that it falls under a permitted use subject to site plan approval.

Mr. Manley: O.K. No because the applicant and this may be just something that the applicant pulled out. They pulled out specifically motor vehicle service stations, car washes and rental agencies in their…in describing what the facility is.

Mr. Donovan: I understand.

Mr. Manley: In here, instead of pulling out convenience stores…

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Manley: …drive-thru's…

Mr. Donovan: I don't see where drive-thru is mentioned but again I didn’t analyze the Code. I just looked at what was referred, at the application in front of us.

Mr. Canfield: Excuse me, if I may?

Mr. Donovan: Please.

Mr. Canfield: I see you're struggling with this. Being also in attendance at the Planning Board meetings and also having the opportunity of reviewing these…this particular site does apply to the Bulk Use Tables. In the IB zone, if you look at it, classify it as either retail, convenience stores lot, surface area required is 40,000 sq.ft. Even if you classify it as a restaurant, fast food the lot area is still 40,000 sq.ft. with the setbacks all being the same. Where fast food comes in and this will answer Ron's question as in Section 185-42 there is a specific section of the Code that deals specifically with drive-thru that the Planning Board had examined and looked at and that deals furthermore with the traffic flow and proximity. It does not deal with…185-42 does not deal with lot size and dimensions. That's specifically off the Bulk Use Table.

Mr. Manley: O.K.   

Mr. Canfield: O.K.? So the answer…

Mr. Manley: So the drive-thru has no effect on the Bulk Table.

Mr. Canfield: No. That's correct

Mr. Manley: That's what I was looking to make sure that…

Mr. Canfield: But to answer your question drive-thru is specifically addressed. O.K.? It's not a gray area in the Code that's one of the ones we do have right.

Mr. Manley: Great.

Mr. Donovan: So I can stop looking in the Bulk Table for the reference to it.

Mr. Hughes: So you're saying that they've met the bulk requirements for a drive-thru for sure?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: I'll be convinced in a minute. Let me finish reading here. Here's one of the things that I was tuned in on, if you go to A-1 in 185-42, vehicular traffic movements and potential hazards to pedestrian safety, all drive-thru isles shall exit into a parking area or on to a side street and not directly onto Routes 9W, 17K, 32, 52 or 300. Isn't this 17K?

Mr. Lapine: They all have the opportunity to exit into Homewood Avenue.

Mr. Hughes: It has the opportunity to but does the traffic flow direct it do so?

Mr. Lapine: The individual driver of the vehicle has the ability. This being a pick-up window this individual can come into the parking area which is not directly to 17K, he would come into a parking area, exit onto 17K or he can come into the parking area and exit onto Homewood Avenue. 

Mr. Hughes: So what are you telling me, that the answer that you gave me the first time was the same answer you gave me the second time? 

Mr. Lapine: Correct that we…

Mr. Hughes: And your not telling me the right answer?

Mr. Lapine: No I'm telling you…


Mr. Hughes: They have the ability to make a choice.

Mr. Lapine: They have the ability to make a choice whether they come out to Homewood Avenue or they can go into a parking area and then on to Route17K. It says a direct access from the drive-thru to 17K. Here is the pick-up window right here, they have to come around to the parking area right here and then head out to Route 17K.

Mr. Hughes: Just what it says its not supposed to do. 185-42-1.

Mr. Lapine: Correct. Exit into a parking area not directly onto 17K. I would say direct access on to 17K from the rear of the building directly onto 17K. This comes out into a parking isle there is a stop sign here this is a controlled movement.

Mr. Hughes: I hear what you are trying to tell me.

Mr. Canfield: Just one point, Ron, perhaps I can clarify that. It says into a parking area or on to a side street. It doesn't say both. It says or. 

Mr. Hughes: Well, yeah I know, I know…

Mr. Canfield: If that clarifies it.

Mr. Hughes: …what the narrative describes but physically do you think 9 out of 10 drivers would go anywhere but right out on 17K?

Mr. Canfield: I'm not questioning that. I am only telling you what the Code says.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? I know you are going to tell me it’s a Planning issue but I'm not real happy with the position they put us by allowing this to get to that point and looking for only the front set yard.

Mr. Donovan: Well of my many job in life, making you happy is not one of them.

Mr. Hughes: It's a good thing.

Mr. Donovan: So…

Mr. Hughes: You wouldn't get paid much.

Mr. Donovan: So, I'm looking at a site plan map and show me where you're telling me that after the drive-thru, you are telling me that there is a stop sign? I've got to look on the second sheet?

Inaudible.

Mr. Donovan: Use the microphone so Betty can record it.

Mr. Lapine: On our site plan we have a stop sign that's to be located right in this area adjoining the drive-thru before they make their way out to the right turn out onto Route 17K.

Mr. Donovan: So if I'm…it's not as clear as we would like it but if I'm seeing their point of view that it's not direct because of the stop sign. Now obviously people are going to come out of there, they are going to make a right on 17K. Or a left as the case may be. We're also confronted with the issue that's not what the Planning Board sent us to review.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I know. I just…

Ms. Drake: The stop sign is actually not shown on our plan. Is it shown on your plan?

Mr. Lapine: It's not shown on this plan but it must have been turned off but there is a stop sign on this plan I can guarantee you that.

Mr. McKelvey: Because it's not on here.

Mr. Hughes: When did you get involved in the picture here? 

Mr. Lapine: August I became involved in this picture.

Mr. Hughes: So both of you guys are second hand from…?

Mr. Lapine: From the previous engineer. But this revised plan that was presented was for, you know, the illustration of the front yard setback and the landscaping that's the plan we provide this evening. I would be more than happy to, you know, forward you a revised plan that has the stop sign put on our site plan.

Ms. Eaton: Has the Planning Board suggested that not a left hand turn be made onto 17K? 

Mr. Lapine: They have not. But it's, you know it's quite frankly the vehicles leaving the drive-thru, once again, they would come to a stop sign here before they proceeded out on to 17K. It's really no different than other patrons using the facility whether they're getting gas or getting a gallon of milk. They're backing out and they're taking a right onto 17K as well.

Mr. McKelvey: It would be hard for them to turn left there.

Mr. Lapine: Well this is a right turn out only.

Mr. McKelvey: Well, yes, that's what I'm saying they couldn't turn left because there is an island there on the highway. Right?

Mr. Lapine: You are correct.

Mr. Hughes: You're right.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah. 

Mr. Lapine: The point I was making is, you know, the patron is utilizing the drive-thru and making a right turn out are no different the patrons utilizing the gas pumps or purchasing a newspaper or a gallon of milk there. 

Mr. Maher: One question for counsel. Are we dealing with multiple front yards again here also? The fact that it faces three streets.

Mr. Donovan: Yes, yes absolutely.

Mr. Hughes: You're on two corners.

Mr. McKelvey: Three.

Mr. Maher: Three.

Mr. Donovan: Yes, three, four.

Mr. Maher: So in essence the front yard on Homewood Avenue would come into play her also with a variance needed for that in addition, correct?

Mr. Donovan: I…

Mr. McKelvey: There's an entrance on Homewood Avenue in there now.

Mr. Hughes: I mean this parcel has a road on each side of it, all four sides.

Mr. Donovan: All four sides, right.

Mr. Hughes: So you have four corners…

Mr. Donovan: Well, you can only two, Jerry, right? So one has to be a side and one has to be a rear?

Mr. Lapine: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: Are the other two, not withstanding that they have to have frontage both streets, you have to have one side and one rear and I don't know who designates…

Mr. Lapine: We meet the 40-foot setback along Homewood Avenue on a non-State or County road. 

Mr. Hughes: Being listed as a side yard?

Mr. Lapine: As a front yard.

Mr. Hughes: As a front yard.


Mr. Lapine: As a front yard we meet it.

Mr. Hughes: So now you're changing where the front yard is? The front yard can't be over a parking lot or a serving area can it, counsel?

Mr. Donovan: The front yard can't be over…

Mr. Hughes: Over a parking lot or a service area.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. let me just look at the definition of a front yard.

Mr. Hughes: I mean to me there seems to be a lot of problematic stuff here that I can't imagine got past the Planning Board.

Mr. Maher: I guess my question is really if in fact that Homewood Avenue is considered a front yard you show a 28 foot from your property line to the canopy. Is that correct?

Mr. Lapine: 28 foot from the property line to the canopy (Inaudible)

Mr. Maher: I believe so the canopy is considered part of the…

Mr. Lapine: Considered part of the structure.

Mr. Maher: I think you're wrong. I'm asking if in fact that would be part of the setback requirement with the canopy itself, the canopy structure? 

Mr. Donovan: If it's attached it would be…No?

Mr. Lapine:  It's not attached to the building.

Mr. Donovan: If it's not attached to the building then it's accessory.

Mr. Hughes: So then where's your front yard?

Mr. Lapine: For our application we considered our front yard to be 17K and we also considered Tighe Avenue as our front yard, we considered Homewood as a side yard but the point I was making with regard to the front yard before if you wanted to apply the 40 feet to that we met that requirement.

Mr. Maher: If you consider the building itself, correct?

Mr. Lapine: Correct.

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Jerry, what have we done if anything in the past on lots which there can't be many of that are surrounded by roads because when I look at the definition of a corner lot it…I don't know that this fits squarely within that definition because it says a front yard setback…front yard setbacks are required on both street frontages. If fact we don't have both street frontages we have four and one yard other than such front yard shall be deemed the rear and the other shall be deemed the side. Have we had this situation before? You might as well stand up tonight.

Mr. Canfield: Yes. I need the exercise. Many times we've had this. It's a corner lot, two sides and it complies with the front yard from the structure on both sides. The applicant then has the option which is the side and which is a rear.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: They can name it?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: They have the option. That's the way we've ruled it in the past, many times...but again for all intent purposes zoning wise they must meet the front yard for both corners, you know, sides…street abutting sides.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Manley: So what is to prevent an applicant five years down the road or ten years down the road or they switch owners, is there something noted what's going to be side, which is going the rear yard? So that, ten years from now we don't come back and have somebody redefining what's the side and what's the rear and what's the front to fit their particular case that they're trying to make before the Town?

Mr. Canfield: What decides that Jim is a couple of points, number one, once a variance is granted it's on record its for that particular application. If a future applicant should propose something different then it creates possibly the need for a whole new variance so at that point previous variances become moot and whatever is being addressed at that time, O.K. is what now becomes permanent record from that point forward and in any event if there was an addition or a reconstruction it is still an application that would go back before the Planning Board and have the opportunity to be reviewed again. If it's something that violated anything, any zoning it would be back before this Board so it would be viewed as another application.

Mr. Manley: And I guess my big question is, was that going to listed on that map so that ten years from now if none of us are here that there is something that shows what was…that this was the front yard, this is the side yard, this is the…

Mr. Canfield: Yes, also part of the process is when the Planning Board approves a plan if there is variances involved its named as part of their official record, I believe it's also named in the resolution. 

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: So there's many opportunities for this to be recorded.

Ms. Drake: But would a new applicant, years down the road, be able to determine what they want as their front yards with a whole new variance application?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that's correct.

Ms. Drake: So it doesn't…

Mr. Canfield: Again given the nature of the application…

Mr. Donovan: Then subject to our review and approval…

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: …at the time.

Ms. Drake: Right but I mean they can then choose to have different roads as their front yard.

Mr. Canfield: Providing that they're changing the footprint of the structure.

Mr. Hughes: Or even changing the building face 90 degrees.

Mr. Canfield: If they choose that…

Mr. Hughes: Now to be safe, counsel…

Mr. Canfield: …it's still going to change the footprint of the building that's what's going to get it back before you again.

Mr. Hughes: So no in order so that everybody have an opportunity to speak with each other and we don't create more lemons here…can we hold the Public Hearing open and have these guys go back and check with they're going to name as the front yard and get it with a real Planning Board approval. Because this is too sketchy for me.

Mr. Donovan: Well you've identified though what you…

Mr. Lapine: We've identified on our Bulk Table what are the front and side yard setbacks for this application.

Mr. Hughes: And that turns your whole plan upside down from what I see. You've got four front yards here. You've got a road…

Mr. Donovan: No, he's got two.

Mr. Hughes: All right, so then but by name.

Mr. Maher: Just for my clarification what were your front yards?

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you pick the microphone up and hold it a little closer, it's not picking up.

Mr. Lapine: For our application we used the front yard along Route 17K and we used the front yard along Tighe Avenue.

Mr. Maher: So your requirements are front yard setbacks for both of those, correct?

Mr. Lapine: Correct. That's what we used.

Mr. Maher: And on your copy here you have 57 foot for your setback on Tighe Avenue and your requirement is 60, correct?

Mr. Lapine: 40. The 60-foot applies to…

Mr. Donovan: 17K.

Mr. Lapine: 17K.

Mr. Maher: O.K. Fine, my mistake, you're correct.

Mr. Lapine: And that's where we've got the 40.

Mr. Maher: I got you.

Mr. Lapine: Referring to the 40.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Any other questions from the Board? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Adams: Madam Chairman?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Adams: We'd like to keep the Public Hearing open. The Board has been very constructive in some of their comments. We'd like to further review this matter and consider whether we want to supplement to any of these statements that have been submitted to you and come back to you at the next meeting. I'd also like to review further the report from Orange County Department of Planning recommendations for that purpose. 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to keep the Public Hearing open and they also have another application before us that we should...

Chairperson Cardone: That doesn't really have bearing on this.

Mr. Hughes: We'll have to rule on that separately.

Ms. Drake: O.K. I’ll make a motion to keep this Public Hearing open.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Mr. Donovan: And again, that's to December 23.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Lapine: Ms. Chairman, with regards to additional documentation that's needed to be submitted obviously one being turn on all the site signage, the traffic, is there anything else with regards to the plan that you'd like to see?

Mr. Hughes: Should I make those in writing and get them over to the Planning Board, or to these guys?

Chairperson Cardone: I don't understand what you're asking Ron?

Mr. Lapine: I just asking what is there…

Chairperson Cardone: No, I understood what you were asking. I didn't understand what Ron was asking.

Mr. Hughes: If he wanted some more recommendations on what I see that's deficient on this site or the Board Members?

Mr. Lapine: Yes, anything that you wanted addressed.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: Well.

Chairperson Cardone: I would ask the different Board Members.

Mr. Donovan: To communicate with Betty, Betty if that's O.K. they should not get into correspondence with individual Board Members. You know, you get it officially from…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: So let's make sure that everybody understands clearly here the basic deal that is missing, that's deficient is because both of those front yards don't have enough, there's two variances on that part alone.

Mr. Lapine: I'm not clear on where we need the two variances.

Mr. Hughes: Well didn't you say you have front yards…

Mr. Lapine: We have adequate setback there for one front yard.

Mr. Donovan: It's just…

Mr. Hughes: So you have one covered and one is not.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I misunderstood you. 

Mr. Lapine: We have one covered and we don't have the landscaping covered along 17K 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: I think the issue that the attorney was concerned with was the landscaping and having time to look at that. That was one of the issues that the County brought up.

Mr. McKelvey: You can have my copy. (Mr. McKelvey gave his copy of the Orange County Department of Planning's review to Mr. Adams)

Mr. Adams: Thank you.

Mr. Lapine: Would it suit the Board if we were to attempt to arrange a meeting with the Planning Board's landscaping consultant to have her review the landscaping plan as it stands? We can't get on a Planning Board agenda until we've come before the ZBA with an application. They've asked us not to come back till we obtained our variances on the project.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: I think what I'd like to see, personally, is what you would be proposing or something visual to see specifically based on what your variance request is what potentially you would be putting in there. Whether you would be utilizing the current and a report from the Planning Board, the architect, landscape architect what she is proposing based on your input.

Mr. Lapine: I believe those comments are available in the Planning Department's office but I would be more than happy to provide her comments along with responses to this Board.

Mr. Manley: I mean, you haven't done a landscape sketch as to what plants, or…?

Mr. Lapine: Oh no, we have we've provided that. One of the comments from the Planning Board's landscape consultant was to, which I don't have here with me this evening, was to go out there and identify all of the on-site landscaping that is existing. There's a number of features here that she wishes for us to preserve, some bushes in this area, there's some landscaping along Route 17K that she wishes for us to preserve, she's asked for us to blend in some additional native species into that landscaping where we're disturbing the site for parking and grading requirements she's asked us to blend in some stone retaining walls, all of which we've shown on the landscaping plan presented to the Board this evening. But perhaps what we could do is give you a colored version of the next Planning Board presentation this plan, give you some photos of the landscaping we're proposing so that you have a better feel of what we're incorporating into it.  

Mr. Manley: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Just as observation, I mean I don't design gas stations or retail stores or anything like that but if it was me and I wanted to control more properly, a way to encourage them to go out on the side street I'd have that whole thing the other way around. Have them come in that one way but then you don't have the driving side to the window so that's why it's always this way and that's what creates the problem here. I think that the signage and the rest of the stuff are very necessary.

Mr. Lapine: I'm sorry, I was listening to Ron, I'm not sure if you had anything else.

Chairperson Cardone: No we didn't have anything to add we were just discussing the fact that we are holding this open until December 23.

Mr. Lapine: Thank you very much. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.   
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ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 9:39 PM) 



RICHARD & BETTE MERRILL


1864 ROUTE 300, NBGH








(11-1-36) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation as to whether or not an outdoor wood boiler structure is a permitted accessory use and/or in the alternative a use variance for a permit to build an outdoor wood boiler.    

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Richard and Bette Merrill.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 12th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 14th. The applicant sent out twelve registered letters, eleven were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Chairperson Cardone: Just for the record identify yourself. 

Ms. Merrill: My name is Betty Merrill; we live at 1864 Route 300 in the Town of Newburgh. This is my husband Richard Merrill same address. 

Chairperson Cardone: You are also asking for an interpretation.

Ms. Merrill: What we are…in our ignorance we are asking to find out what it is we need to do to be allowed to place on our property the wood burning boiler, an outdoor wood burning boiler and I believe we were assisted in creating this application and I think it does say interpretation.

Ms. Drake: How big is your property?

Ms. Merrill: We have, we own three-quarters of an acre but we want it noted that we are surrounded by I believe ten plus acres or closer to fourteen of wooded wetlands mostly wooded wetlands that wraps around two of the three sides and then there's 300 in front of us. The neighbors on the other side are more than 100 feet away and also someone asked earlier in another case about the distance requirements. This particular unit, which I mentioned was EPA approved the minimum distance, is 30 feet and we have beyond that for what we're doing.

Mr. Manley: Because there was no Building Permit issued on this is there a way of Mr. Canfield that we could the total building coverage area presently from your office on that particular lot?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, we can provide that providing we have a site plan to work off of.

Ms. Merrill: You do, you have a to scale site plan in the packet.

Mr. Canfield: We do have that?

Ms. Merrill: Yes sir.

Mr. Canfield: Sure we can calculate that.

Mr. Manley: And also add in the accessory structure.

Ms. Merrill: It's a 5 x 5 box.

Mr. Canfield: You mean the size of it?

Mr. Manley: Right as part of the total square footage and then, you know lot coverage as well. Like we normally get that sheet it's very helpful. Mr. and Mrs. Merrill you currently have a detached structure.

Ms. Merrill: We do.

Mr. Manley: Is that still maintaining an apartment there?

Ms. Merrill: It does.

Mr. Manley: O.K. and that you've received a previous variance on, right, for that?

Ms. Merrill: Oh yes, we have a C.O.

Mr. Manley: Will that also be heated by the wood boiler, or…?

Ms. Merrill: Yes it will.

Mr. Manley: So both your primary residence and the apartment will be heated by that wood boiler?

Ms. Merrill: Yes. It will help two families afford the fuel.

Mr. Manley: O.K. thank you.

Ms. Drake: The shaded in box is that where you're proposing to put the…?

Ms. Merrill: Correct.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Ms. Merrill: And the shortest distance would be between the box and the garage that's almost 40 feet and the other one is 75 or 80, I don't remember exactly, about 65, I'm sorry. And we did notify all our neighbors and they've been very nice about it, they don't see a problem when we described the unit.

Chairperson Cardone: The property right next to you, closer to where you're proposing to put this, the Well's property…

Ms. Merrill: Right, that's the wetlands with the woods and we did speak to Albert…Albert has…no, did you speak to Albert? 

Mr. Merrill: No.

Ms. Merrill: We've heard no objections from Albert who is quite comfortable coming and telling us his feelings.

Chairperson Cardone: You don't know approximately how far that would be from their residence? 

Mr. Merrill: Over 100 feet.

Ms. Merrill: Yeah, more than 100 feet and the minimum for this is 30 feet because when you light this up with the exception of the actual initial burning you only see heat. You don't see smoke coming out of these units. So they're not going to be inundated with smoke.

Ms. Drake: Will you also be burning this all year round for your hot water?

Ms. Merrill: Honestly this is the first we've even thought of all year, I mean, it might. It's going to be our main heat…

Mr. Merrill: When we hook it up it's going be hooked up so that both the garage and the house can be heated and the hot water both.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you speak into the microphone. You can raise that up higher or take it; you can take it right out of there. Thank you.

Mr. Merrill: It'll be heating both house and garage and also both water systems. 

Ms. Eaton: How close is your residence to the day care center?

Ms. Merrill: Day care center?

Ms. Eaton: Miss Cindy's.

Ms. Merrill: Oh, Miss Cindy's it’s the third property, it's ours then the Wells and then them.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.          

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Drake: Jerry, are you doing up the coverage? Or not? 

Mr. Canfield: No.

Ms. Drake: You're going to get that to us for the next meeting?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Ms. Drake: Oh, O.K.

Ms. Merrill: Can't it be determined from the plot plan?

Mr. Maher: Yeah, I mean, if this is accurate here it's a…


Ms. Merrill: It is, it's to scale.

Mr. Maher: I have it here. 2527 sq. ft. including the tool shed as far as the lot…as far as the coverage goes. 

Chairperson Cardone: Who asked that? Was that you who asked the question, right Ron, about the coverage?

Ms. Drake: No. 

Mr. Donovan: No, it was Jim.

Chairperson Cardone: It was Jim?

Mr. Hughes: So, total coverage on…you said three quarters of an acre?

Chairperson Cardone: Your interested in the total coverage, is that correct? 

Mr. Manley: 25, 25 and the percent as it related to that so we just got to divide that into it and we'll be able to get that…close at least.

Mr. Maher: 8 percent or so? Actually it says size of the parcel is 19,000 sq. ft. is that accurate? Three quarters of an acre is about 31,000 so.

Mr. Merrill: I would say that's pretty close then.

Mr. Maher: So then 8 percent or so.

Mr. Manley: It's actually one acre there though but…

Ms. Merrill: We have three quarters of an acre, a little bit more than three quarters of an acre. It's .8 something but we're surrounded by the wooded wetlands so that's not going to be…its we use and treat the surrounding property as ours with Mr. Wells permission. We garden there and that kind of stuff. 

Mr. Hughes: It's about a half an acre. 

Mr. Maher: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: It's about a half an acre. 125 x 120.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Merrill: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 9:50 PM)

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 11:15 PM)

RICHARD & BETTE MERRILL


1864 ROUTE 300, NBGH








(11-1-36) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation as to whether or not an outdoor wood boiler structure is a permitted accessory use and/or in the alternative a use variance for a permit to build an outdoor wood boiler.    

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Richard and Bette Merrill, 1864 Route 300 interpretation and/or variance as to whether or not an outdoor wood boiler structure is a permitted accessory use.

Mr. McKelvey: Once again I make a motion we Reserve Decision on this one too.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes



                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes
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(Time Noted – 11:16 PM)
ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 9:50 PM) 



 HOMEWOOD GAS INC


1 HOMEWOOD AVENUE, NBGH







(92-5-9.2) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Homewood Gas. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. This for the interpretation, the Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 12th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 14th. The applicant sent out fourteen registered letters, fourteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. You could make that (the microphone) a little higher Mr. Adams, the stand or just take it out.

Mr. Adams: It going to be easier to just to hold it in my hand.

Ms. Gennarelli: That's great. 

Mr. Adams: O.K. With the permission of the Board…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. Could you just introduce yourself again?

Mr. Adams: I'm sorry.   

Ms. Gennarelli: That's O.K.

Mr. Adams: My name is Jon Adams, I'm with the firm Corbally, Gartland & Rappleyea, we're attorneys for this applicant and we're also for the applicants for the next two items on the agenda. Then one of the things I want to address before I get into the substance of the application, we ask, because I believe there's a common factual pattern between this application and the following two applications that my remarks be used for both this application and those following two applications without going through this three different times. In fact, if the Board feels as to a particular application of distinguishing facts or circumstances we can address those but I think once I go through my factual chronology which will be the preface of my remarks I think that hopefully we'll have a consensus that in fact there is a commonality of facts here and that we don't need to go through each of these applications separately but can consider them on a consolidated basis. 


Chairperson Cardone: O.K. that's fine.

Mr. Adams:  I apologize for the size of the sign but I have it for more than one reason, each of the applicants has a gasoline station and sells gasoline. In each instance, a portion of the existing freestanding signs for gasoline stations change, that is the pricing portion of the gasoline station we now have what we call an LED signs or displaying the price rather than the prior panel type signs. Once these were constructed we received a Notice to Remedy from the Building Inspectors and the Enforcement Officer who simply indicated to us that this type of sign, the LED sign was not permitted by the zoning law of the Town of Newburgh. His Order to Remedy didn't specify why it wasn't permitted but we believe based upon informal conversations that the basis for his opinion was this light is not diffused. And, if I'm incorrect I'd ask that in my understanding of the issue, I'd ask that I be corrected simply because I don't want to proceed on an issue that's not really before you. But that's my understanding as to the specific issue. Now…it's our position and I've outlined this in a written submission to the Board that just given the nature of the LED technology in the manner of the way these lights are constructed, that is to say, with multiple small lights rather than one large continuous light that there is an, I'm going to now call, inherent diffusion within the sign because it's broken up and that breaking up, in our mind, softens the impact of that light as to one large light. But the real issue we have to explore tonight is, if we have to diffuse or have to have something to diffuse light by the way we have a solution for diffusing light if its necessary which I'll get to in a second. What standard do I follow in terms of inferring I have to what extent I have to diffuse my lights? It's my belief and this is one of the issues I want to present to the Board that I don't need to diffuse for the sake of diffusing. I only have to diffuse if my light either illuminates houses in a neighboring residential district or if my light illuminates a public highway. And it's my belief that if my light does neither of those things as to say the signage neither illuminates houses in a neighbors residential district and I'm taking this language right out of your zoning law or a public street, I don't believe I need diffusion because there's no standards as to where I go with my diffusion if in fact I need diffusion. And I have some technical people here who can testify if necessary that the strength or lack of strength of these lights is such that they do not illuminate either houses in an adjacent residential district or the public highway. They just don't have the intensity of light. They are simply informational signs and nothing further. Now, these lights can be diffused. And I submitted a letter and I'd like to give this to you if I could supplement my application (inaudible). I sent a letter to the Code Compliance Officer on October 16, 2008 indicating to him, this is information I acquired after I sent in the application, that it's possible to purchase on the marketplace and again my technician can testify to that, I can get a plastic film that is placed over this area which will diffuse and can get different types of film. You can diffuse 30%, 50%, 60%, there all types of films available and they have different capabilities in terms of the amount of diffusion. But as I said your zoning law doesn't tell me how I have to or to what extent I have to diffuse my light unless its simply for those two purposes that I've previously outlined as is to houses and streets. So my first request for an interpretation is to what extent do I have to diffuse? And quite frankly, if I have to diffuse I'm quite prepared to take that step but I need a standard that I can follow in implementing any course of diffusion that is to say the application of this film on these signs to understand where I have to go. So that's my initial question but I also have present Nancy Forest, you may know, who also can address this issue of diffusion. Nancy why don't you step up and supplement any comments that I had, particularly on the technical issue and then also indicate your understanding as to how everything should be in terms of  (inaudible)

Ms. Forest: Good evening, my name is Nancy Forest and I work with Gloede Signs of Poughkeepsie, NY. I've attended these meetings in front of you and many other Boards for the last thirty-two years and Mr. Adams is quite correct a little confusion on interpretation on lighting other properties whether they be public streets or neighboring properties whether it means the lighting of the surrounding area here that you're looking at or going out in this direction. These types of signs, obviously if you're anything like me, they were designed by the company to provide an easier and cleaner way of addressing the pricing issue. As we all know, I don't know about you I never used to look at gas prices but in the last six months I don't think I've passed by a gas station that I don't look anymore. So that was their way of coming up…LED's were invented because neon has become pretty much a dying art and that's what normally would have been used. But in channel letters that you have in all your shopping centers and things are the exact same thing. They're diffused though with a face over top of the sign. Obviously that type of face wouldn't work with this because they will be changing. You know, the number changes, it will go from if 3.76 or you know down to 3.74 or whatever so the diffusion that Mr. Adams is talking about is a product that I've used over the last thirty years and one company in particular is Avery and it’s a type of a film, a vision film that is used its really not that technical if you think of car windows and there degrees of film that is put on those to shade windows. There's a standard set and that is at 30% if you're driving a car with the smoked windows. That's the type of film that we'd be speaking of to put a diffusion on this so it's not quite as vibrant. 30% is, if you get stopped by the Police, they have a little meter that reads that and tells you if your windows are too dark or not. It is my professional opinion that that 30% mark would work well on this to diffuse it enough so that it is not as bright but also is still visible and serves its purpose. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you have any numbers representative by lumens in the reduction rather than the percentage? 

Ms. Forest: It's like…I believe that might be in the Avery package there, yeah. But I used the 30% just so that it makes it a little easier for you to visualize. I don't know, I mean if everyone understands that, you know, the lumens of the breakdown that's fine but for visual purposes, something that someone sees on a daily basis are cars that you see on the street with the tinted windows. 

Mr. Hughes: I was looking for a more professional electrical description. So even foot-candles or lumens whatever you prefer.

Ms. Forest: That would be O.K. that would not be for the vinyl film, you're talking about the product itself. 

Mr. Hughes: If you have a diffuser I would say that that would be an…

Ms. Forest: That would be the easiest way to handle that is the only issue that comes up for this sign. It's not the changing or anything of the numbers it's the diffusion and I can certainly say that if we feel that 30% is good and we put it up and we say, uh, could be maybe a little bit stronger it's not a hard fix. It’s a very easy process for me to take of.

Mr. Hughes: It's basically a lens you are putting over the sign.

Ms. Forest: It's not even a lens it’s a film, it’s a vinyl film, a high performance pressure sensitive vinyl that would adhere directly over the space. It will not be like an add-on, something that you can see that's visual that looks sloppy. You won't even know that its not an original part of the sign. 

Mr. McKelvey: I live out in that area and I've had several people complain when they come up there at night that that is just a bright light.

Mr. Hughes:  It does really knock you in eye. Coming off of 84 there's another one.

Mr. McKelvey: Catches them too quick. So diffusion might be the answer.

Chairperson Cardone: I do a statement actually from the, even though this did not have to be referred to the County and I'll read their response. Thank you for sending this Zoning Interpretation to Orange County Planning Department. Unlike a use variance or area variance a Zoning Code Interpretation is not a referable action under General Municipal Law, regarding the lighting Ordinance, County Planning interprets this to mean that light generated by a commercial development should be confined to the project site to the greatest extent possible. The proposed sign does project light off site and we encourage the Town to evaluate similar installations in other Municipalities to determine whether the proposed lighting is hazardous to the surrounding area. Thank you for seeking our input. Feel free to contact us. 

Ms. Forest: If I, if I can say this is relatively new by service stations and I work in a three county area and we're seeing these come up all over. This is the first time I've been in front of a Board on them so we have not been called up yet on them and as I've said, I think you know, the fastest solution and we're happy to work with you on that is to just get over the diffusion portion of it which is the only, the only item in your Sign Ordinance that has come up or been brought to our attention for this.

Ms. Eaton: What would the difference be between a lens and this film that you're speaking of? 

Ms. Forest: Well this does in essence this has a lens over it. It just happens to be clear. So the way the sign is fabricated I would have to mount just another lens on top this because this is already built. It's not like removable and slide one in. The way these are fabricated. So it would actually diffuse it better by using the film over it, over the existing piece of Plexiglas that is there otherwise I'd be putting Plexiglas over Plexiglas.

Mr. McKelvey: Do you think the people complaining about it being bright, because you're coming up a hill on 17K?

Ms. Forest: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Well if you knock it down 30% that should be the answer.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, I think so too. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you want to give it a try?

Ms. Forest: I think the 30% is…

Chairperson Cardone: The issue that we are looking at is the Interpretation of the Code.

Mr. Hughes: The way I read it, it says it will be diffused.

Mr. Donovan: Well, then it comes to the issue, I don't know whether Code Compliance is satisfied with that or not because if Code Compliance is, then you all go home.

Ms. Forest: That's your decision though.

Mr. Donovan: No, it's not mine. It's the guy standing next to you.

Ms. Forest: I mean, it's the Board's…

Mr. Canfield: Well, first off, I think its fair. Thank you Mr. Adams for bringing this application this far. I think it's fair to say that these signs have been up for a good six months? O.K.? We just recently got Building Permits (applications) on them and that was really what started the enforcement action. But I'm glad to hear that you understand why you're before this Board now and it's that very issue, excuse me, diffusion. It's the Code Compliance Department that this sign does not meet the requirements of our Signage Ordinance 185-14-C-2. O.K.? As it pertains to diffusion. Although it is not an enforcement tool it is taken into consideration, the Design Guidelines that has been adopted. This type sign is not permitted by the Design Guidelines. Now again I repeat it is not an enforcement tool. At this point, we cannot enforce the Design Guidelines. They are for planning purposes however that aided us in our decision that we did not feel that these signs meet the current Code and that's why it's before you now.

Mr. Donovan: If in fact you were presented with this diffusing technique, would you be satisfied with that? 

Mr. Canfield: In all honesty, Dave, no. Not the way the Code is written because it's not really clear to what extent diffusion is required. And again, because this type of sign is relatively new its…probably there are only three or four of them in the Town of Newburgh again I would have to refer this to the Zoning Board for a clearer definition or an interpretation.

Mr. Donovan: So that puts us in a pretty difficult position because we're going to then decide what the appropriate diffusing is, not only the degree but the method. 

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Ms. Forest: We can start right tonight. We will…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you just pass the mic over? We have two mics. We have two mics.

Mr. Adams: Why don't we do one in the next several weeks and the Board can have the benefit of visualization and viewing the sign as diffused and determining the adequacy of that diffusion. I mean, do it on a piece meal…I don't want to do all three. I want to take us, on sign as a sample, follow her recommendations and let the Board view it and then get some feedback as to the adequacy or inadequacy of that particular remedy.

Mr. Manley: Well this is the other question that begs the question and that is exactly what Mr. Canfield said, the Town of Newburgh has worked very, very diligently to adopt these guidelines with respect to the architectural look of signs within the Town of Newburgh and, you know, it is something that the Town has spent a lot of time and money on and unfortunately we're in a situation where we've had an individual that has kind of not followed that guideline and now we're stuck with signs that are not within our recommended guidelines which is exactly what Mr. Canfield pointed out.

Mr. Adams: And I think Mr. Canfield also suggested that your guidelines aren't very precise and we're here to some extent to get clarification of those guidelines. That is to say…

Mr. Manley: But maybe the step should have been before the signs went ahead and were erected that they go that route instead of putting the signs up first and then, coming to this Board and asking for, you know, relief after its already been put up?

Mr. Adams: Well but then of course we also are entitled to our opinion that in fact, these don't require diffusion because if you look at the County letter, the County is saying let's keep the illumination within site. I just can't, that's really the indirect intent of your…that standard that I eluded to.

Mr. Manley: And, I understand the case you want to make for your client. I can certainly appreciate exactly what you are trying to do. What I'm saying is that step should have been done prior to the construction of the new signs. Because the Building Permit and I looked at a copy of the Building Permit in here specifically said that you're just replacing the faces. You weren't putting up a brand new sign and then the next thing you know you have a brand new sign, which wasn't even what the Building Permit was for from what I looked at.

Mr. Adams: It was only for a portion of the sign not the entire sign. We didn't replace the entire sign.

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me, hand him the microphone so that he…hand him the microphone if he wants to speak.

Mr. Neshiewat: My name is David Neshiewat, we kept the same posts with the bolts and the concrete and the pole were there. We changed the faces. I didn't know the digital became a problem. That's why we're here today to address it.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, were these done with Permits?

Mr. Canfield: Now they are.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, but they put the sign up to begin without a Permit and then they were called in?

Mr. Canfield: In some cases, yes.

Mr. Hughes: See if you had filed for the Permit they would have told you at the Permit office that you wouldn't be in compliance and you wouldn't be here tonight.

Ms. Forest: But if I could, if they had done that right in the beginning, the whole question was they didn't know how far the diffusion is either it just uses the word diffusion.

Mr. Hughes: But nonetheless, if there was a correspondence there wouldn't have been an illegal activity without Permits.

Ms. Forest: Right, right and we moved, in other words beyond that they've corrected that. All we want to do is know for the future, I do myself because I do these types of signs and if this Zoning Board is going to be the one who has to give us the approval and we can come back to the next meeting between now and then within the next week I can put a diffuser on that and the Board can see it then we might have something more concrete to talk about when come back. Because at this point, Building can't tell us what's diffusion, if you add standards of that because it has clear bulbs around the LED's they call diffused too but it’s a determination of really color at this point because that's a clear diffuser but it is a diffuser.    

Mr. Manley: I think before we get to point, the other thing that I want to look at and be comfortable with is #1, there have been people that have gone before the Planning Board specifically with projects with this type of design and they've been shot down by the Planning Board that the Planning Board did not want them and in their design they came back to the Planning Board and said if we can't have signs that have that type of lighting we're going to pull our project out of the Town of Newburgh and the Planning Board said well that's what we want, according to our Design Guidelines, and the Quick Check that was going to be here in the Town of Newburgh decided that that was too important for them and that they didn't want to build their project. The second issue that I have is that this Board in the past has had other signs that have come before the Town and I'll even give you the name and the case, Depew Oil Company and this Board again told them, you know, that no, they came without a Permit and you know, there were certain things that you know where they were not in compliance with, so I have to feel comfortable myself with going ahead and allowing you to have a sign that many other people in the Town that have come before the Planning Board have been told no. And, you know I've looked at the Planning Board minutes of the last meeting that you were at and they even indicated right in here, signage is also another important consideration in the site plan, the signage must be in accordance with the Design Guidelines, which is exactly what Mr. Canfield just mentioned. The sign that was recently installed, was not in conformance with the Guidelines, internally illuminated signs are not allowed and not in conformance. And the Planning Board has vigorously upheld the standard. So, I, you know, I'm in a situation reading these minutes and you know, these are official documents, I need to take all that into consideration…

Mr. Adams: Mr. Manley, with all due respect, I don't think we should be bound by…I don't know the facts of the other Pay Check (Quick Check) I think you referred to application. I don't know if that sign was analogous to these signs but we're certainly not bound by what another applicant did or didn't do. They may have choked it for other reasons not to pursue their application and gave you a public reason and actually have another reason for not pursuing it. I think we need to be judged on the merits of our application, our signs alone not on what's on what else was done elsewhere.

Mr. Manley: But what I'm saying is, is that sign consistent with other signs within the Town of Newburgh? And that's part of my decision and basis for granting a variance and an interpretation. Yes?

Mr. Adams: We have an interpretation from the original Enforcement Officer that says simply without diffusion, the sign is not proper. That's the only issue before you. That's the only issue that has been framed by his decision. So the question is do we need diffusion. What is the standard? You have big Zoning Ordinance.

Mr. Manley: But ultimately it's not going to be his decision. It will be this Board's decision based on our…based on the case that you make but part of my decision in the interpretation is what has been the past practice in the Town and does it meet and is it consistent with the character of the Town and the signage within the Town. That's going to be how I'm going to make my decision. So I have to feel comfortable before I even move to the discussion about diffusion.

Mr. Adams: But that's the only issue…I'm sorry I'm missing your point because I'm here based on an issue that's framed by your Enforcement Officer.

Ms. Gennarelli: He needs that microphone this is being recorded. Can you give it back to him? Thank you. 

Mr. Adams: I'm sorry. I'm entitled to an appeal based upon the facts and circumstances of my case and I'm not going to asking you to simply use my case as a standard of decision and not somebody else's case. 

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? Would it be safe to say instead of belaboring this any further that we could get the 30% diffuser on a guinea pig so to speak and see what it looks like and then write a narrative that will support what we are looking for?

Mr. Donovan: Yes. The only thing that makes me uncomfortable is obviously this is somewhat legislative.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: I agree with Jim actually. 

Mr. Hughes: There is no starting point.

Chairperson Cardone: I think that there is. I agree with what Jim said. We had a case very recently with this type of lighting and the way that we interpreted what was written here was the way that, as Jim said, we turned that one down. Now I know that every case is based on it's own merit but as I'm listening, as I'm reading, you know, I'm thinking back to what the standards and what we have done in the past which does enter into it.

Mr. Hughes: Sure.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, but just to take it one step further what we're being asked to do now this evening is render an interpretation as to whether or not that plastic film, I'll call it for…I guess that's what it is, is an adequate diffuser. Does it adequately diffuse the light? And I'm going to assume in the other application there was no proposal to put a plastic film and so if there's an offer, my recommendation would be which you don't have to follow of course is that if there is an offer, to put it on then you'll be able to tell whether it adequately diffuses the light or not. 

Mr. Hughes: We won't know until we see it. And I agree with what you touched on and what Jim touched on as well. When Depew Oil came to us they wanted not just digital but they wanted flashing and I guess the bottom line on it was we told him we weren't looking to turn this into Las Vegas. 

Ms. Forest: No and this sign is not capable of doing that anyway.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, all right, but even at that, just the LED signs themselves are Las Vegas.

Ms. Forest: Right and if I can address James? Had I installed this sign and had that vision film that we're speaking of now on it, everything else about this sign is a…I mean, meets, meets Code. It, it can be internally illuminated. We have height, we have setback, all of that I don't think was at the issue and had, I had put this on here, if I had built this sign and I had put this on there and gone to Joe or anyone in the Building Department and applied for a Permit, probably would have received it.

Mr. Manley: Has the Planning Board commented at all with regard to the signage?

Ms. Forest: The Planning Board is usually where it's located and issues not…I've gone into Planning Boards that have totally approved signage, only to have Zoning say they can't approve it, we have to approve it.

Mr. Adams: The answer is no, they did not comment as part of the site plan review where the application before you on the variance.

Mr. Manley: And the reason why was?

Mr. Adams: They simply didn't address it.

Mr. Hughes: The signs didn't come up?

Mr. Adams: I can't explain why they didn't address it.

Mr. Manley: It seems kind of hard to believe.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Drake: Jim didn't you just read something from the minutes that stated that…?

Mr. Manley: This again, this particular comment is regarding and I should probably hold it for…this was for Gasland Petroleum where they specifically commented on the signage and I'm awfully surprised that they didn't comment with regard to Homeland because Homeland is or Homewood is…

Ms. Gennarelli: Jim that might have been Homewood.

Mr. Manley: Is it? 

Ms. Gennarelli: They are all owned by the same person. It was Homewood. Their minutes had Gasland on it but it was Homewood.

Mr. McKelvey: That was Homewood.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Gasland is Homewood. That was for Homewood then. They did comment about it but it seems to be an open issue. 

Mr. Adams: Mr. Jim…

Mr. Lapine: James, you are correct. They did make comments regarding signage to consider when we come before them with the actual signs for the building in the future. We had no signage for them in August. It was a comment to consider just like some of their other comments they made in terms of landscaping…

Mr. Manley: Right. 

Mr. Lapine: …on the site so its something that we're being asked to consider when we come back before them. 

Ms. Eaton: But you have three signs up throughout the whole, which you were not supposed to have done until your Permit was issued. Why didn't you take them down?

Ms. Forest: Are you talking to me?

Ms. Eaton: Anyone.

Mr. Adams: We have an appeal pending so your…our appeal stays everything if I understand the Town Law. In other words, during the appeal process we're entitled to maintain the status quo. 

Ms. Eaton: Is that correct?

Mr. Donovan: Yes, that's correct. There's been a Notice to Remedy that's been issued so the property owner is able to take an Appeal to this Board and that stays enforcement and preserves status quo until the issue is determined. That is what Town Law provides.

Ms. Eaton: I thought I read somewhere where the alternative was to take them down.

Mr. Adams: Well Maam, if we can work out a resolution I would hope we wouldn't have to go through what we call an act for the sake of the act that's why I said I don't think you're diffusing simply for diffusing, you have a certain objective in mind. We're trying to define what that objective is.

Ms. Eaton: Could these signs be made smaller?  Could they be…the lighting on these signs be made smaller, shorter letters, shorter…? I don't know, what's the size of them?

Ms. Forest: I believe that they are 12 inches. What is nice about it is instead of four sets of numbers depicting all of your grades of gas we strictly have two now. We have the larger number for the regular gas which…and then just the diesel in a smaller one underneath. So instead of four sets if you look I believe these are about 24 inches, these are about 12, instead of having them four sets; they've just broken up into the two. 

Ms. Eaton: I pass that one every day.

Mr. Adams:  (inaudible) of signage has been reduced as opposed to maintain the prier standard.

Mr. McKelvey: It's not a law that you have to post all of the different prices. You just have to do it at the pumps. Yeah, that's what I understand.

Mr. Neshiewat: They are posted over every pump but outside regular and diesel is the a...what everybody is staring at, no one is buying super or plus anymore, its barely even part of the business because of the gas prices. 

Mr. McKelvey: It's cheaper now than it was last year at this time.  

Mr. Neshiewat: Yeah, a lot cheaper. It was 4.29 four months ago. 

Ms. Forest: And so again if the Board would decide that, Mr. McKelvey also your on the hill thing, that would be something you pass that all the time. If I was able to put that on there and again no…it doesn't mean you're giving us any answers or anything tonight. It's just that I'd be happy to send my crew to put it down there so that between now and the next meeting you would be able to see it. It would give you something to see the change.

Mr. McKelvey: I'm just saying, I'm just saying my neighbors; I've had neighbors say it's bright at night.

Ms. Forest: Then you ask them if I put it up if they've noticed the difference. 

Mr. Manley: This question is for Mr. Canfield and that is with respect to our Sign Ordinance and square footage. Is this sign over with all the other signage that's on the building and proposed to be on the building over our Sign Ordinance…?

Mr. Canfield: No, that's not the issue.

Mr. Manley: No, I know it's the issue but is it going to become an issue in the future?

Mr. Canfield: No, not with what is there, no.

Mr. Manley: Because what was there was replaced exactly what was taken down?

Mr. Canfield: Square footage wise what is there complies. It’s the appearance and the diffusing is the question.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: Well I think we're going to look at when tear down the building and put another building up are they going to put more signage on there? 

Mr. Canfield: Again that's the issue that will be addressed by the Planning Board.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.   

Chairperson Cardone: And the type of sign will also be addressed by them I'm sure.

Ms. Drake: So therefore whatever we rule tonight they may change and say that's sign is not acceptable we want something that follows the guidelines that may…the Planning Board may actually do that and make them take that sign down and put something up to match the guidelines. 

Mr. Manley: I don't think they'd be able to because we would be ruling on that that type of sign would be allowed…

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And then it could be allowed anywhere.

Mr. Manley: …and then the Planning Board would then have to, if its allowed, they would then have to consider it as part of the design.

Mr. McKelvey: Or the Town could put it in the Code.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Ms. Forest: The amount of square footage allowed is just a…you add your building signage to your freestanding signage, you're allowed X amount of square of signage based on the linear footage of the frontage of your property. So that can be broken up in any way, the Town doesn't really care as long as you stay within your limits. And if something gets done in the future that exceeds that then they would be coming for an area from you.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Ms. Forest: If they wanted larger but that doesn't seem to be going to be an issue.  

Chairperson Cardone: Its strictly up to the Board if you would like a make a motion to either hold this open, hold the Public Hearing open or to close the Public Hearing.


Mr. Donovan: Well, let's find out, I would ask do you want them to go out and put the film over it and to see if that that is in your mind that you…?

Chairperson Cardone: I don't think we're all in agreement on that.

Mr. Donovan: Well I don't think so either that's why I'm asking the question.

Mr. Hughes: Well.

Chairperson Cardone: My answer would be no.

Mr. Hughes: If wind the tape way back before it gets to the film consideration, are they allowed to begin with? That's the thing I'm having trouble with right off the bat. 

Chairperson Cardone: And, I agree with you.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Well, O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: We don't usually agree.

Mr. Donovan: The issue that we have tonight that's been presented this evening is that they're saying that they can diffuse the light so we're left, I think, to a degree to determine whether that…we can't really tell if that diffusion is adequate because as its been pointed out, it is painfully obvious, there is no standard for what diffusing constitutes. Code Compliance is stuck with that. We're stuck with that. The applicant is stuck with that so if we say its not diffused well then I would assume you come back with new application that's going to say we're going to put these things on. Well you're looking to amend your application in effect tonight for these so I would assume in order to exhaust your administrative remedies before what we really do to make real money you would come back to this Board with an application that shows that. So all I'm suggesting to the Board is, you know I don't get a vote but, you may want to look and see if adequately diffuses it.

Mr. Hughes: As long as everyone is involved…

Mr. Manley: The other issue to is and of course we're seven people, we have seven different levels of what would be diffused for Grace versus me and…

Mr. Donovan: Well that's why this cries out for legislative…but there isn't any, so here we are.

Mr. Manley: Exactly, that's where the Town Board with there legislative authority would be the proper mechanism but we're stuck… 

Chairperson Cardone: Absolutely.  

Mr. Manley: … with where we're at right now.

Mr. Maher: Let me ask a question. What's the difference between an LCD display and an LED display? I know what the answer is, that might…they both project light out. Correct? LED and LCD, correct?

Mr. Hughes: That's correct.

Mr. Manley: From what I've seen and I'm going from the Police side, the Police cars we use these new LED lights…

Mr. Maher: Correct, I am familiar with, I familiar but what I mean, do you recognize the difference between LED and LCD?

Mr. Manley: I notice the difference; the LED's are very bright especially at night.

Mr. Maher: No, no I completely agree with you there, I guess my point is do they both project light?

Mr. Manley: I would say they both do, yes.

Mr. Maher: Then how do we have Newburgh Mall sign with LCD's out there?

Mr. Manley: That's a good question. I have no idea how that ever came into play. I don't know if Jerry remembers?

Mr. Canfield: That's quite a few years ago.

Mr. Manley: I mean that's going back quite a ways, I have no idea how they ever…

Chairperson Cardone: Perhaps it was before the Design Guidelines?

Mr. Manley: Very possible. That sign has probably been up for… what do you think, probably ten years, twelve years?

Mr. Maher: I would imagine ten, twelve years. I guess my other concern is the fact that I mean assume when the Guidelines were written it was more towards incandescent or fluorescent light being emitted. You can take that, in my opinion, back to that sign being white and have more projection of light coming out into the side yards than you will with an LED. So I guess, you know, I guess my concern is really I don't think the Code actually addresses a new style of lighting, basically being LED, being a low cost, obviously, economical and the fact that it, you know, is also be changed easily, less manpower to change signs unless, you know, for convenience actually for the property owner but in addition to that I don't think the Code actually addresses the new LED's. I think it's more of a problem than anything else, in my opinion. 

Ms. Forest: The only way they're addressed, the flash ones you are talking about the mall, I believe that that came in and received a variance at least this is what I've been Building but with restrictions that it couldn't scroll, couldn't continually change so they would be able to change messages.

Mr. McKelvey: I don't remember that.

Ms. Forest: That's what someone in the Building Department told me.

Mr. Maher: But if I'm not mistaken it does that continuously, right Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: I'm sorry, Mike?

Mr. Maher: The sign does it continuously now?

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Mr. Maher: It doesn't help the matter any obviously but it adds more confusion I believe.

Mr. Donovan: There's a lot of that tonight.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, yes.

Mr. Hughes: Yes. So I guess the question is is diffusion, diffusion by any other term it still diffuses and if you have an H.O. High Output, if you have incandescent or fluorescent or LED or LCD you're still going to project light and is it diffused or is it diffused?

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, and just bear in mind its not what we want it to be, its what the Code says.

Mr. Hughes: Right and the way that the Code is now is what tools we have to work with to rule on this applicant.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. So as long as everybody has a clear playing field on this now we'll see five different answers or seven different answers. Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: I think everybody knows where I stand in terms of my recommendation.

Mr. Hughes: All right.

Chairperson Cardone: And I repeat the question, do we have a motion to either hold the Public Hearing open or to close it? 

Ms. Gennarelli: And now is this on all of them or are you going to do each one individually?

Mr. Adams: I would stipulate questions for all three.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Donovan: Well if there's going to be a motion to hold the Public Hearing open, I assume that that motion would be for the purpose of placing a lens, a film, a diffusing film over the sign so the Board can see it.

Mr. Hughes: But now are we branding ourselves with an obligation of precedential movement by even entertaining so?

Mr. Donovan: Even entertaining so? No. But certainly by granting, if you were to…

Mr. Hughes: Then I move that we close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second to that? To close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: I'll second the motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Hughes: Discussion?

Chairperson Cardone: Discussion.

Mr. Maher: So let me be straight if we're closing the Public Hearing then we're not allowing the application of a diffuser?

Chairperson Cardone: Then we're not deciding on the amount of diffusion.

Mr. Hughes: Right and that's why I made the motion just to see where the Board is at, we can't take a poll. We have to go for a vote and if the vote goes a different way then we go…

Chairperson Cardone: So, we have a motion, we have a second.

Ms. Gennarelli: And now we'll have a roll call. And may I just add for the record, on the other two, the 42 South Plank the mailings and publications were in order and the 5001 Route 9W…

Chairperson Cardone: We'll have to do those separately.

Mr. Donovan: What I would do is open them up and you can do that even though I'm not make Mr. Adams go through a presentation for them.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. That's what I was asking. We'll go through roll call then.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No

Chairperson Cardone: You made the motion.

Mr. Hughes: Yes, I can still do that.



          Michael Maher: No

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The Public Hearing is closed. 

(Time Noted – 10:50 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 11:16 PM)

HOMEWOOD GAS INC


1 HOMEWOOD AVENUE, NBGH







(92-5-9.2) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Homewood Gas Inc. on an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance relating to the prior built freestanding sign at the Shell Station at 1 Homewood Avenue. 

Ms. Drake: I make a motion that we Reserve Decision.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes



                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 11:17 PM)
ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 10:50 PM) 



GAS LAND PETROLEUM INC

42 SOUTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH







(71-2-11) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. next on the agenda Gas Land Petroleum. 

Mr. Adams: You did three in one just now.

Mr. Donovan: Well we're going to open it.

Chairperson Cardone: We have to open it.

Mr. Donovan: And then, I think, just for the record the applicant is here, the applicant's professional has made his presentation.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 12th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 14th. The applicant sent out thirty registered letters, twenty-five were returned and three were unclaimed. Mailings and publications were in order.   

Chairperson Cardone: And the applicant has made the presentation. Are there any comments from the Board?

Mr. Manley: I make a motion to open the Public Hearing?

Chairperson Cardone: It's already open.

Mr. Manley: I don't make a motion?

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Donovan: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any comments from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Manley: I’ll make the motion.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: No

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The Public Hearing is closed.

(Time Noted – 10:52 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 11:17 PM)

GAS LAND PETROLEUM INC

42 SOUTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH







(71-2-11) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Gas Land Petroleum at 42 South Plank Road seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance relating to the prior built freestanding sign at the Shell Station. 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we reserve decision on this one too.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Mr. Hughes: Discussion?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I'd like to say that even though that zoning needs some work done on it, its quite evident in the Sign Regulations what's required, what's acceptable and what's allowed and what's customary practice and this stuff of throwing up a sign without a Permit and coming to this Board afterwards for relief it's got to stop somewhere. We've got to tune that up somehow so the Building Department and the people that attempt to make these maneuvers realize we are not going to allow it. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. I'm sorry. Do we have a first and second on that? 

Mr. Hughes: There was.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 11:18 PM)

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 10:52 PM) 



GAS LAND PETROLEUM INC

5001 ROUTE 9W, NBGH







(84-1-1.2) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Gas Land Petroleum on 9W. 

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on November 12th and in The Sentinel on November 14th. The applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, eighteen were returned. All mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: The applicant has made the presentation. Do we have any comments from the Board or from the Public?

Mr. Manley: Yes, I thought of something that I wanted to maybe invite the applicant to do. Perhaps when we get to the end of the meeting and we decide what we're going to do if perhaps we Reserve Decision we could then perhaps give the applicant an opportunity maybe for our next meeting to provide us with any documentation that we don't already have with respect to diffusion that way we can…you know we can absorb a little bit more without the exercise of going out there. With the information of fact we can then go through it and get a better handle on it and that way make our decision as to whether or not we're going to go forward with diffusion or not, or what we're going to do. And that's just my thought and I don't know if you would be willing to do that?

Mr. Adams: Oh, that's acceptable to us and if you take that action, we also of course, ask you to take that action and amend your prior motions so we're moving in a uniform manner with respect to all three applications.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.        

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: No

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The Hearing is closed. 

(Time Noted – 10:54 PM)
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ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 11:19PM)

GAS LAND PETROLEUM INC

5001 ROUTE 9W, NBGH







(84-1-1.2) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Lois Grilz, 90 Taft Avenue, oh excuse me.

Ms. Gennarelli: Did I miss one?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I missed one. Gas Land Petroleum, 5001 Route 9W, seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance relating to the prior built freestanding sign at the Shell Station. 

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to Reserve Decision.

Mr. Maher: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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LOIS GRILZ





90 TAFT AVENUE, NBGH








(74-2-6) R-3 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to keep a prior built open front porch.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Lois Grilz.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 12th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 14th. The applicant sent out seventeen registered letters, thirteen were returned and three were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Ms. Grilz: My name is Lois Grilz, I live at 90 Taft Avenue and I'm asking for a variance on a front porch. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?

Mr. Maher: Jerry, does it meet the…is it in compliance as far as structurally goes?

Mr. Canfield: I can't answer that, Mike. It's a prior built and to be quite frank with you I'm not sure where the application is. I don't know for sure if Joe Mattina made an inspection or not.

Mr. Donovan: But as a matter of course, if this variance, if we were to grant the variance you would require inspection, obviously, to give a Certificate of compliance.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that's correct. I believe what brought this applicant before here was the Building Permit application. Am I correct?

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: So part of that process would be to close the Permit out properly there is an inspection being done.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Inaudible

Ms. Gennarelli: Sorry. Who was the second on that?

Mr. McKelvey: Mike was.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Mike, O.K. Thank you. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

(Time Noted – 10:56 PM)
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LOIS GRILZ





90 TAFT AVENUE, NBGH








(74-2-6) R-3 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to keep a prior built open front porch.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Lois Grilz seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to keep a prior built open front porch. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA.  And also, for the record, there was a letter of support on this application from Leland and Lisa Parkinson at 83 Gardnertown Road. We will not be attending the hearing however let it be noted that there are no objections to her request.  

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve the application.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Mr. Manley: I'd just like to add that the applicant isn't asking for anything that's really large as far as the request. There also looks like they're going to be doing some additional work to the home. They are going to be improving the character of the home. The only thing that I would request and I know that Mr. Canfield's office will be on top of it is just to inspect it and make sure that it meets the necessary requirements as far as getting the C.O. for it. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K.? Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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NEDZAT & MYRA KALICI

193 SOUTH PLANK RD (RTE 52), NBGH






(60-3-9) B ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance for the amount of allowed signage and distance from the street line of the prior built freestanding sign. .  

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. held over from our October meeting, Nedzat and Myra Kalici.

Ms. Gennarelli: I don't see them.

Mr. McKelvey: Not here.

Chairperson Cardone: Did we get any further information? We had requested further information.

Ms. Gennarelli: I haven't received anything from them.

Mr. Donovan: We have two options, we can either close the Public Hearing and vote or though a review of the minutes I see basically we wanted information that they had merged the two lots.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, it had to do with the lots. Right.

Mr. Donovan: So, my suggestion is that we adjourn the Public Hearing and though the December agenda is now full.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes more than full.

Mr. Donovan: And let them know that it is going to be closed if they don't show up next month. That's just a suggestion.

Mr. Manley: Or if the Board is ready to make a decision?

Mr. Donovan: Make a decision if you are ready, sure.

Mr. Manley: Make a decision and fire away. It was pretty clear, I think, at the last meeting what we were looking for.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Manley: And if there's been no…

Mr. Donovan: It may be easier to do it that way because that would certainly prompt them to…

Mr. Manley: They would have to re-file with a change in their plan. 

Chairperson Cardone: I was under the impression though that they really didn't fully understand what we were asking for.

Mr. Hughes: I didn't get that because the young fellow that was there with the Doctor kept saying to the Doctor, all they're looking for is the description of what is not here and he indicated to me that he got the information. The Doctor seemed like he was just sticking his head in the sand.

Chairperson Cardone: That was on their second application, which was withdrawn. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: But I think on the application for the signage, I don't think there was that communication.

Mr. Hughes: I think you're right on that part, yeah.

Mr. Manley: But I think that Mr. Donovan suggested…

Mr. Hughes: Donnelly was here.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Donnelly suggested that he may want to seek professional to assist him…

Mr. Hughes: Design professional. Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: A design professional to assist him with what he maybe needs to do.

Chairperson Cardone: Because right to the end he kept saying that they were one lot.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And they are not one lot. They are two lots. So that's why I don't think that he fully understood.

Mr. Hughes: So how do effectively notify him that he's on the…?

Mr. Donovan: Well one of two ways, you can either close the Public Hearing and vote it down, he gets a copy and then he knows or you can invite him back next month.

Mr. Hughes: Well can we invite him back?

Chairperson Cardone: I would invite him back, that's my opinion. I would invite him back with the understanding that it will be closed, you know, if he doesn't show up and a decision will be rendered.

Mr. Hughes: So moved. Come with your homework or go home.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Mr. Manley: Could we make sure that he knows that we need to get the documentation before the meeting?

Ms. Gennarelli: And who is going to tell him? Is that Dave or me? Dave?

Mr. Donovan: I'm happy to tell him.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: Miss Chairman, if I may? If my memory serves me correctly if he removes that lot line it becomes one lot and the second item…

Chairperson Cardone: Then he doesn't need to be before us I believe.

Mr. Canfield: …it then becomes a change of use, which requires a Site Plan. It's a little more in-depth than just returning.

Mr. Hughes: But can't…now you've got two buildings on one lot, I don't know if you can do that.

Mr. Canfield: That's what requires a Site Plan a change of use.

Chairperson Cardone: This is just for the signage.

Mr. McKelvey: This is just for signage.

Chairperson Cardone: This is the signage.

Mr. Canfield: I'm sorry. I misspoke. 

Chairperson Cardone: We've already, he already understood with that one and that one was…

Mr. Hughes: O.K. you're right though with that one.

Chairperson Cardone: You were right about the other one but this one is only for signage.

Mr. Canfield: I'm ahead of myself.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: It's getting late.

Chairperson Cardone: But I think that if they became one lot it was possible that he didn't then need the variance for the signage if…

Mr. Donovan: We would have to do the math.

Mr. Hughes: But I don't think that he could do that and have two buildings on one lot.

Chairperson Cardone: But that was another issue with the other.

Mr. Hughes: So it’s a moot point really if you can't do it that won't eliminate the sign problem.

Chairperson Cardone: So we will let him know that he needs to come before us.

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Ms. Gennarelli: We need to have a vote on leaving it open?

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes
                                  Michael Maher: I'm abstaining.

Mr. Maher: I wasn't here.



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. If I could ask if you would please step out into the hallway and then we'll invite you back in. 

(Time Noted – 11:00 PM)

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 11:21 PM)

WILLIAM CORBIN



RE: 1 FLEETWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(88-1-16) R-1 ZONE

INTERPRETATION:

TOWN OF NEWBURGH ZONING LAW 185-49. 

Mr. Cardone: Under Other Board Business we had reserved decision on 1 Fleetwood Drive, William Corbin. I don't know if we're ready to make that decision this evening or not. I need some input on that.   

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? Could you describe the parts of the chronology of this?

Mr. Donovan: I could. Bear with me for a second. The application before the Board is for an interpretation essentially seeking to have this Board make a determination as to whether or not the lot in question is a building lot. There's a threshold issue, which we've hashed out before which we need to revisit again tonight as we go through this as to whether or not the challenge to the issued Building Permit was timely. It has to be issued within sixty days of when the challenger knew or should have known that the Building Permit was issued. So you have to decide whether the challenge was timely. If you decide that the challenge was timely then you have to say well is the lot in question a building lot and as I laid out to you in my correspondence back in September, you have to figure out whether the lot meets the bulk requirements of the zoning, if it does not, if it does not then it would require a variance if its not a building lot. If it does it not meet the bulk requirements you should also take into consideration whether or not the lot is grandfathered or whether the lot is protected under the theory of vested rights. Those are the kind of the issues that are before the Board and I think if you refer to my letter of September 24, 2008 its all kind of briefly laid out there.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for explaining that for both the Board and the public. I would have to say that after my review from all of the documents that I don't believe that the Permit was issued properly because its not a standard building lot according to today's regulations that it would be faced with for approval. 

Ms. Drake: I would like more time to go back and read the letter of September 24th, and re-review the minutes therefore I make a motion for a Reserve Decision. 

Chairperson Cardone: We're already Reserving Decision.

Mr. Donovan: We have sixty-two days.

Chairperson Cardone: We have sixty-two days.

Mr. Donovan: The sixty-two days would expire…

Mr. Hughes: At the next meeting?

Chairperson Cardone: December 24th I believe.

Mr. Donovan: So, the 23rd you have to decide on the 23rd. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: If you don't decide tonight you have to decide on the 23rd.

Mr. Hughes: Now, just so that everybody is perfectly clear on this, they have to be coupled together in order for that decision to be sought, is that true?

Mr. Donovan: Coupled together, do you mean the issues that I've just identified? 

Mr. Hughes: That you just outlined.

Mr. Donovan: Yes. You have to decide whether the challenge was timely. If you decide the challenge is timely you go to the next issues that I have outlined. If you decide that the challenge is not timely then you don't have to reach the other issues. 

Chairperson Cardone: So then is the general feeling that we all need a little more time until December? O.K.
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Chairperson Cardone: I have one other item on the agenda; the Town is proposing a temporary moratorium on outdoor furnaces. And there is a meeting as was stated before on December 1st. I would encourage people to attend that meeting and also I don't know…Betty did everyone get the same packet that I got?

Ms. Gennarelli: I believe so.

Chairperson Cardone: To review the packet and go over all of these materials so that this Board would be able to give some input into that decision that they make and I would appreciate any input to be in writing so that it can be pulled together and sent to the Town Board.

Mr. Hughes: Will there be a Board Member representing us there that night or will it just be in writing? 

Chairperson Cardone: It will be in writing. As members of the public we certainly should be there.

Ms. Drake: What day is it? December 2nd?

Ms. Gennarelli: December 1st.

Mr. Hughes: December 1st, Monday night.

Ms. Drake: Monday, O.K.   

Mr. Manley: My a…

Mr. Hughes: Monday night is December 1st.

Mr. Manley: My only concern is if…

Audience member: Who and where?

Ms. Gennarelli: Town Board, here.

Audience member: Can we go?

Mr. Hughes: Oh, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Everyone it's public hearing. Yes it's a public meeting.

Mr. Hughes: Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: 7 o'clock it starts.

Mr. Manley: The only a…

Mr. Hughes: Did we finish everything?

Ms. Gennarelli: We didn't close yet.

Mr. Manley: I was just going to say that if we go to the meeting its sometimes difficult if you're speaking from your personal sense if you're a Board Member…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: …it makes it very difficult to…

Chairperson Cardone: Well I'm thinking from the point of view of hearing what…and I agree with you.

Mr. Manley: If we had one spokesperson of the Zoning Board on what, touching base on what the issues of the Zoning Board would be.

Chairperson Cardone: I think that's best done in writing.

Mr. Manley: Right. 

Chairperson Cardone: And I think when they have a public meeting like that I would be very hesitant to give my personal opinion.

Mr. Manley: Exactly.

Chairperson Cardone: But I would also want to know what the feeling was of the general public and to hear all the information that's being given.

Mr. Manley: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: Because I think that that just makes us more able to make decisions.

Mr. Manley: Exactly.

Chairperson Cardone: That's what I was thinking of when I said that.

Mr. Manley:  We just have to be careful when we, or what you alluded to, I don't mean you, I mean everyone.

Chairperson Cardone: Right every one of us.

Mr. Hughes: I vote we adjourn.

Chairperson Cardone: No, there's one more thing. Everyone has minutes from last month? Do we have any have a motion to approve the minutes? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the meeting? 

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting is adjourned until December 23rd.

Mr. Donovan: Happy Thanksgiving everyone.

All - Happy Thanksgiving.
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